STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED STC
{CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(X in crores except earnings per share)
Quarter ended Year ended
Particulars (ux:;fed . Dec22 Mar 22 Mar 23 Wiar 22
Refer noted) {Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Audited) {Audited)
Revenue from operations 1,872 1,883 1,497 6,925 5,437
Other income 24 9 31 41 58
Total income 1,896 1,893 1,528 6,966 5,495
Total expenditure 1,616 1,641 1,364 6,035 4772
Cost of materials consumed 812 842 933 3,164 3,089
Purchase of stock-in-trade 1 0 0 3 0
{Increase) / decrease in finished goods, stock-in-trade and WIP 29 75 (131} 134 (320}
Employee benefits expense 262 254 176 912 661
Other expenses 512 470 385 1.824 1342
Eamiljgs f:efcre ptional items, i tax, depreciation and 280 251 164 931 723
amortisation (EBITDA)
Finance costs 89 78 68 311 238
Depreciation and amortisation expense 78 78 87 309 308
Profit/(loss) l.:efcre l:'ax and share of net profits of investments 13 o5 9 311 178
accounted using equity method
Share of profit/(loss) of joint venture and associate companies 1 1 {3) 4 5
Profit/{loss} before exceptional items and tax 114 96 6 315 182
Exceptional items (refer note 3} 16
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations 114 S6 6 315 199
Tax expense/{credit) : 33 24 {0} 84 52
Current tax 41 35 36 148 138
Deferred tax (7 (12) (36) (64) (86)
Net proﬁf/(loss) after tax and share in profit / (loss) of joint venture 20 7 7 231 147
and associate company
Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations (refer note 4) {17) (26) {32} {104} (202)
Net profit/{loss) for the period 63 46 {25) 427 45
Other comprehensive income/(loss)
A. i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 29 (11} 11 {23} 7
it} Income tax relating to these items @) 7 (3) 6 (o)
B. i} iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 3 - 4 4 4
i} Income tax refating tc these items {1} . (1) (1) (1)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) 24 (3) 12 (14) 10
Total comprehensive income/(lass} for the period 87 43 (13) 113 56
Net profit/(loss) attributable to
2a) Owners of the company 65 50 {22) 141 60
b) Non controlling interest (2) @) . (3) (14) (15)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) attributable to
a) Owners of the company 23 (3) 10 (10) 5
b) Nan controlling interest 1 (1) 2 (4) 5
Total comprehensive i /(loss) attributable to
a) Owners of the company 88 48 {12) 131 65
b) Non controlling interest 1) (5} (1) (18) (10)
Paid-up equity capital (face value % 2 per share} 80 &0 80 80 80
Reserves (excluding revaluation reserves) 2,011 1,875
Earnings per equity share (EPS) to owners of the parent
Basic EPS - from continuing operations (X)) 207 1.95 024 6.15 4.03
Diluted EPS - from continuing operations (X ) 2.06 194 024 6.12 402
Basic EPS - from discontinued operations (X ) (0.44) (0.68) (0.79) {2.62) (2.52)
Diluted EPS - from discontinued operations (X ) (0.44) (0.68) (0 79) (2.62) (2.52)
Basic EPS - from continuing and discontinued operations (X ) 163 127 (0.55) 3.53 151
Diluted EPS - fram continuing and discontinued operations (X ) 1.62 1.26 (0 55) 3.50 1,50
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED STC

{CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
CONSOLIDATED SEGMENT-WISE REVENUE, RESULTS, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

The Group’s operations primarily relates to telecom sector including manufacturing of telecom products, telecom services and providing digital and
technology solutions. The segment information is provided to and reviewed by Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM} The Group's segments consist,
of :

S

1. Optical networking business - Design and Manufacturing of optical fibre, cables and optical interconnect products
2 Global service business - Fibre roll out, end to end system integratior and network deployment
3 Digital and technology solutions - Enabling digital transformation of telcos and enterprises

Given internal realignment and the proposed restructuring by way of demerger (refer note 6), the Global service business segment infermation
reviewed by the CODM does not include the active and passive infrastructure business The corresponding segment information for the previous
periods have been restated accordingly.

(X in crores)

Particulars Quarter ended Year ended
(u:::ruz & Dec 22 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 22
(Refer note 9) {Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)
1. Segment revenue
Optical networking business 1,505 1,486 1,074 5,439 3,713
Global service business 352 381 463 1,511 1,844
Digital and technology solutions 35 26 3 70 6
Inter segment elimination (20} (8) (42) (95) (126)
Revenue from operations 1,872 1,383 1,497 6,925 5,437
2. Segment Resuits (EBITDA)
Optical networking business 321 302 123 1,045 541
Global service business 14 5 36 47 156
Digital and technology solutions (35) (34) (8) (124) (6)
Total segment results 300 273 151 968 691
Net unallocated income/(expense} (20) (21) 13 (37) £D)
Total EBITDA 280 251 164 931 723
Finance cost 89 78 68 a1 238
Depreciation and amortisation expense 78 78 87 309 308
P ot o s - T
Exceptional items (refer note 3) - - - - 16
c?;;ea:fezmﬁt/(lossl of joint venture and associate 1 1 3) 4 5
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations 114 96 6 315 199
3. Segment assets*
Optical networking business 4,933 5,054 5,025 4,933 5,025
Global service business ! 2,930 2,955 2,452 2,930 2,452
Digital and technology sclutions 153 98 63 153 63
Total segment assets 8,016 8,107 7,540 8,016 7,540
Inter segment elimination (24) (24) (31) (24) (31}
I includin >ts relate
ot cneratn Aot ] on 1074 1250 7 =
Total assets 8,865 9,157 8,759 8,864 8,759
4. Segment Liabilities
Optical networking business 1,319 1,543 1,469 1,319 1,469
Global service business 1,374 1313 1,509 1,374 1,509
Digital and technology solutions 105 37 3 105 3
Total segment liabilities 2,798 2,892 2,981 2,798 2,981
Inter segment elimination (24 (24) {31} (24) (31)
Unallocated liabilities {including liabilities related to 3,996 4,283 3,762 3,996 3,762
discontinued operations disclosed in note 4) )
Total liabilities 6,770 7,151 6,712 6,770 6,712
*includes investment in associa WFMNW equity method and fair value through OCl. .
s & lA’!VL}"u"* i
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
{CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

STU

Sterlite Technologies Limited

(Xin crores)
: 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Particulars
{Audited) {Audited)
Assets
I. Non-current assets
() Property plant & equipment 2,854 2,855
(b) Capital work in progress 129 143
(c) Goodwill 225 270
(d) Other intangible assets 167 226
(e) Deferred tax assets 77 48
(f) Financial assets
(i} Investments 96 92
(if) Loans 3 4
(iii) Other non-current financial assets 11 18
(g) Other non-current assets 97 122
Total non-current assets 3,659 3,778
1l. Current assets
{a) Inventories 832 920
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 40 o
(i) Trade receivables 1,822 1,706
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 450 411
(iv) Other bank balances S7 119
(v) Loans 0" o
(vi) Other current financial assets 118 110
{c} Contract assets 1,416 1,255
(d) Other current assets 461 460
5,196 4,981
Assets classified as held for sale (refer note 4) 10 -
Total current assets 5,205 4,981
Total assets 8,865 8,759
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 80 80
Other equity 2,011 1,875
Equity attributable to shareholders 2,090 1,955
Non-controlling interest 4 92
Total equity 2,095 2,047
Liabilities
I. Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1,002 1,536
(ii) Lease liabilities 126 129
(i} Other financial liabilities 15 16
(b) Employee benefit obligations 44 50
(c) Provisions 0 1
(d) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 54 90
Total non-current liabilities 1,242 1,822
Il. Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 2,665 1,775
(if) Trade payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 326 178
' (B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,826 2,242
{iii) Lease liabilities 41 35
{iv) Other financial liabilities 254 295
{b) Contract liabilities 156 186
(c) Other current liabilities 131 116
(d) Employee benefit obligations 29 17
(e) Provisions &6 24
(f) Current tax liabilities {Net) 33 22
Total current liabilities 5,529 4,880
Total equity & liabilities ——— 8,865 8,759
*Amount is betcvb ' \b: the Company. s
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ST u
(CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
{Xin crores)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars Mar 23 Mar 22
(Audited) (Audited)
A. Operating activities
Profit/{Loss) before tax
From continuing operations 315 199
From discontinued operation {162} (130)
153 59
Adiustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and impairment of property, plant & equipment 336 319
Amortization and impairment of intangible assets 37 45
Provision for doubtful debts and advances / written back 64 105
Bad debts / advances written off 56 =
(Profit} / loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, net including gain on termination of lease 5 (68)
Profit from sale of business undertaking (90) o
Profit on sale of investments (37} (36)
Rental income . (0)
Share of profit from associates and joint venture (4} (5)
Employee stock option expenses S 12
Finance costs (including interest pertaining to Ind AS 116) 311 241
Finance income (forming part of other income) (10} (6)
Unrealized exchange difference (41) (3)
637 606
Operating profit before working capital changes 790 665
Working capital adjustments:
Increase/{decrease} in trade payables {305} 414
Increase/{decrease) in long-term provisions (1) 0
Increase/(decrease) in short-term provisions 41 28
increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 23 18
Increase/(decrease) in contract liabilities g 113
Increase/(decrease) in other current financial liabilities (12} (11)
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current financial liabilities 40 {7)
Increase/(decrease) in current employee benefit obligations 12 4
Increase/(decrease) in non-current employee benefit obligations (2) 1
Decrease/(increase) in current trade receivable (235) (172)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 118 (297)
Decrease/(increase) in loans given to related parties 4 10
Decrease/(increase) in short-term loans (0} (0)
Decrease/(increase) in other current financial assets (18) (62)
Decrease/(increase) in other non-current financial assets 6 5
Decrease/(increase) in other current assets (4) (23)
Decrease/{increase) in contract assets (192} 55
Decrease/(increase) in other non-current assets (27 1
Chariges in working capital {545} 78
Cash generated from operations 246 - 43|
Income tax paid (net of refunds) (19) (158)
Net cash flow from / (used in} operating activities 227 585
40f 14 ! h,:\_,, T Sterlite Technologies Limited




STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED STU
(CIN : L31300PN2090PLC202408)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(Xin crores)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars Mar23 Mar 22
{Audited) {Audited)
B. Investing activities®
Purchase of property, plant and equipments (365) (668)
Receipt of government grant for investment in property, plant & equipment 14 129
Purchase of intangible assets (11) (19}
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipments 26 95
Investment in subsidiaries, net of cash acquired - (110)
Proceeds from assets held for sale 10 20
Proceeds from sale of investments in subsidiaries 113 45
Proceeds from sale of business undertaking 123 -
Purchase of current investments (40} (0)
Proceeds from current investments - 181
Net movement in other bank balance 62 (160)
Rental income 0 0
Interest received {finance income) 10 6
Net cash flow used in investing activities {s8) (482)
C. Financing activities*
Proceeds from long term borrowings 346 587
Repayment of long term borrowings {523) (298)
Proceeds/(repayment) from/of short term borrowings (net) 493 166
Proceeds from issue of shares against employee stock options 0 0
Interest paid (including interest pertaining to Ind AS 116) {314) (240)
Payment to non-controlling interest for acquisition {67) -
Principal elements of leases payments {33) (21)
Dividend paid on equity shares (20} (79)
Dividend paid by subsidiary to non-controlling interest {14) -
Net cash flow from financing activities (132) 115
* Non-cash financing and investing activities during the year pertain to acquisition of right to use assets of X 26 crores (31 March 2022: 86 crores)
and creation of redemption liability of X Nil {31 March 2022: X 35 crores).
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 37 218
Foreign exchange relating to cash and cash equivalents of foreign operations 2 (0}
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of year 411 193
Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end 450 411
Components of cash and cash equivalents:
Balances with banks 450 411
Cash in hand 4] o]
Total cash and cash equivalents 450 411
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notes to consolidated financial results : S l u

1. The above results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 17, 2023 have approved the|
above results.

2 The above Statement has been prepared in accordance with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {tnd-AS) prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognised accounting practices and policies to the extent applicable.

3. For the year ended March 31, 2022, the amount of X 16 crores reported under exceptional items in the financial results includes profit of X 67
crores recognised on account of transfer of land situated at Hyderabad, provision of X 14 crores with respect to an order against the Company for
claim filed by a vendor for non-fulfilment of certain contractually agreed off take obligations, a charge of X 8 crores towards cancellation of a lease
agreement by STI US {wholly owned subsidiary) and an impairment charge of X 23 crores for the assets of ISTFCL (a subsidiary) basis the assessment
of recoverable value of assets performed by management.

Also, during the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company recorded an additional provision of X 64 crores based on final settlement with the
customer for supplies made in the previous years by an adjustment to revenue from operations. The Company has also recorded additional provision,
of X 116 crores relating to ongoing projects based on discussions and negotiations with the customer and vendors.

4. In accordance with ind AS 105 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”, the Group has reported following businesses as
discontinued operations, The comparative information for previous periods has been restated in the statement of profit and loss.

(i) During the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022, the Group sold its investment in Maharashtra Transmission Communication Infrastructure
Limited (MTCIL) and recognised 2 gain of X 26 crores.

(i} During the year endad March 31, 2023, the Group sold its entire stake held in Impact Data Solutions Limited, UK and its wholly owned subsidiary
Impact Data Solutions BV and consequently recognised an estimated gain of X 37 crores in accordance with terms of Sale and Purchase Agreement.

(ifi} During the quarter ended December 31, 2022, the Group recognised its Wireless Business as discontinued operation and classified certain non
current assets of € 62 crores as assets held for sale. As of March 31, 2023, the Company has recognised an impairment provision of X 52 crores
(quarter ended December 31, 2022 - X 6 crores) as the difference between the estimated fair value and carrying amount of the assets held for sale.

(iv) During the quarter ended December 31, 2022, the Group recognised its Telecom Software Business as a discontinued operation. During the
current quarter, the Group sold the said business and recognised a net gain of X 42 crores in accordance with the business transfer agreement after
considering charge of certain net assets not transferred.

5,

(i) The Group acquired 100% of the shares of Optotec $.p.A. (Optotec) including its wholly owned subsidiary, Optotec International S.A for a purchase
consideration of EUR 32 million as per share purchase agreement dated November 02, 2020 as amended on January 08, 2021. During the year ended
March 31, 2022, the Group completed the allacatior of purchase price to identified assets and liabilities as at acquisition date fair vafue as per Ind AS
103 — Business Combinations and identified intangible assets and recognised a goodwill of EUR 11 million in consolidated balance sheet.
Consequential impact on profit for the previous quarters was recognised in the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021.

{ii) The Group, on july 27, 2021 (the “Acquisition date”) entered into a share purchase agreement to acquire 100% stake in Clearcomm Group
Limited, UK {Clearcomm). The Group acquired 80% of the shares of Clearcomm for a purchase consideration of GBP 11 million. The Group recognised
3 provisional goodwill of GBP 9 million during the year ended March 31, 2022 pending completion of purchase price allacation. During the quarter
ended June 30, 2022, the Group has completed the allocation of purchase price to identified assets and lisbilities as at acquisition date fair value as
per Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations. Accordingly, amount of goodwill has been reduced to GBP € million on account of increase in the value of]
identified intangible assets in consclidated balance sheet. Accordingly, previous period numbers have beern restated to reflect the measurement

period adjustments.

Further, the Group has an obligation to acquire the balance 20% by FY 2022-23 for a consideraticn based on an earn cut mode! (multiple of EBITDA)
The Group has reassessed the payout for acquisition of balance 20% and reversed the redemption liability in the quarter ended December 31, 2022
with credit to retained earnings.

(iii) The Group, on June 28, 2022, signed a definitive agreement to acquire balance 25% stake in Jiangsu Sterlite Tongguang Fiber Co. Ltd. {JSTFCL)
During the quarter ended December 31, 2022, the Group has completed the acquisition of balance 25% stake in JSTFCL. Consequent to acquisition,
the group is holding 100% equity shares of Jiangsu Sterlite Fiber Technology Co. Ltd (formerly known as ISTFCL). The difference of X 26 crores
between consideration paid and carrying value of non-controlling interest is recognised in other equity.

Due to these acquisitions, the performance of the current period is not comparable to the previous periods disclosed

Q4 Y23 Financial Results
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

T‘ »
Notes to consolidated financial results : S

6. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 17, 2023 has considered and approved, subject to necessary approvals, a
Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”) between Sterlite Technologies Limited (the “Demerged Company” or “Company”) and STL Networks Limited {the]
“Resulting Company”}) and their respective shareholders and creditors, under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

The Scheme, inter alia, provides for the following:

(a) Transfer by way of demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) consisting of Global Services Business (as defined in the
Scheme) of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company and consequent issuance of equity shares by the Resulting Company to the
shareholders of the Demerged Company; and

{b) Various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected therewith including the reorganisation of the share capital of the Resulting|
Company.

The equity shares of the Resulting Company are to be listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (collectively, the “Stack
Exchanges”), post the effectiveness of the Scheme. The shareholders of the Company will be issued shares in the Resulting Company in the same
proportion as their holding in the Company. The Scheme is subject to necessary statutory and regulatory approvals, including the approval of Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench.

7. The disclosures required as per the provisions of Regulation 52(4) and 54(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations,
2015, as amended, are given below:

Ratios Quarter ended (Unaudited) Year ended (Audited)
Mar'23  Dec'22 Mar'22 Mar'23 Mar 22
Debt equity ratio [(Total borrowings (-} cash and cash equivalents 1.49 1.70 136 148 1.36
and current investments) / total equity]
Debt service coverage ratio 0.83 131 1.26 1.12 1.35

[Profit before interest, depreciation, amortisation and tax after

exceptional items from continuing operations/ (finance cost +

principal long term loan repaid during the period)]

Interest service coverage ratio 3.15 3.23 241 2.99 3.10
(Profit before interest, depreciation, amortisation and tax after

exceptional items from continuing operations / finance cost)

Current ratio {current assets / current liabilities) ’ 0.94 0.92 1.05 0.94 1.05

long term debt to working capital (Long term debt including 4.09 7.72 3.06 4.09 3.06
current maturities / working capital excluding current maturities of
long term debt)

Bad debt to accounts receivable ratio Q.00 (0.00) 0.00 0.01 0.06
[{Bad debts + provision for doubtful debts) / trade receivables]

Current liability ratio (Current liabilities / total liabilities) 0.82 0.82 0.73 0.82 0.73
Total debt to total assets (Total debts / total assets) 0.41 C.42 0.38 0.41 0.38
Asset coverage ratio - NCD 7.30% 110 1.14 111 1.10 121

(Value of secured asset mortgaged,hypotecated / outstanding
amount of borrowing )

Asset coverage ratio - NCD 8.25% 1.38 1.32 1.28 138 1.28
(Value of secured asset mongaged,hypotecated / outstanding
amount of borrowing )

Asset coverage ratio - NCD 9.1% 2.03 8 2 203 "
(Value of secured asset mortgaged,hypotecated / outstanding
amount of borrowing )

Trade receivables turnover ratio 4.1 4.59 3.77 3.80 3.42
(Annualised revenue from continuing operations/ closing trade

receivables)

Inventory turnover ratic (Annualised cost of goods sold from 4.04 4.12 3.50 396 3.02
continuing operations/ closing inventory)

Operating margin (%) 11% 9% 5% 9% 8%
(Profit before interest, tax and exceptional items from continuing

aperations/ revenue from continuing operations)

Net Profit Margin (%) 4% 4% 0% 2% 3%
(Net profit after tax and exceptional items from continuing

operations/ revenue from continuing operations)

Capital redemption reserve (X in crores) 2 2 2 2 2|
Net worth (X in crores) /———\ 2,090 2,002 1,955 2,090 1,955
= chartere.»
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED »
Notes to consolidated financial results : s ' L

The Company has maintained minimum required assets cover ratio of 1 1 times as per debenture issue terms of non convertible debentures carrying
interest @ 7.30% p.a. and assets cover ratio of 1.25 times af non convertible debentures carrying interest @ 8.25% and non canvertible debentures
carrying interest @ 9.10%. Debentures are secured by way of first pari passu charge on entire movable fixed assets (both present and future) and

mortgage of certain immovable fixed assets of the Company.

8. As at March 31, 2023, there was a non-compliance with respect to certain covenants of loan taken by one of the subsidiaries, Metallurgica
Bresciana S.p.A. Accordingly, non-current amount of the loan of X 74 crores has been reclassified to current borrowings. The management does not
expect any material impact on the cash flows due to the above.

9 The Statutary aucitors have rarried aut the audit for the year ended March 31, 2023, The figures for the fourth quarter are the balancing figures
between the audited figures in respect of the full financiai year and published figures upto the third quarter of the current financial year which were
subjected to limited review.

10. The board of directors in its meeting held on May 17, 2023, has recommended final dividend of X 1 per equity share of X 2 each for the year 2022-
23, subject to shareholders approval.

11. Previous period/year figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary to conform to current periad's classification

Place: Pune For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Date: 17 May 2023 Sterlite Technologies Limited
-8
sy

" Ankit Agarwal
Managing Director
DIN : 03344202

Registered office: Sterlite Technologies Limited, 4th Floor, Godrej Millennium, Koregaon Road 9, STS 12/1, Pune, Maharashtra- 411001
www.stl.tech Telephone : +91 20 30514000 Fax: +91 20 30514113
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED STC
{CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 -
(X in crores except earnings per share}
Particulars Quarter ended Year ended
Mar 23 Dec22 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 22
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) {Audited)
(Refer note 8)

Revenue from operations 1,354 1,462 1,288 5,356 4,856
Other income 102 52 21 175 58
Total income 1,455 1,514 1,309 5,530 4,915
Total expenditure 1,231 1,233 1,170 4,615 4,266
Cost of materials consumed 604 684 724 2,502 2,585
Purchase of stock-in-trade 66 73 28 175 162
(Increase) / decrease in finished goods, stock-in-trade and WiP 45 20 (30) 72 (118)
Employee benefits expense 123 131 123 477 460
Other expenses 393 325 325 1,389 1,177
Earnings before exceptional items, interest, tax, depreciation 225 281 139 915 649
and amortisation (EBITDA)

Finance costs 78 76 62 280 216
Depreciation and amortisation expense 50 50 52 203 198
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax 9% 155 26 433 235
Exceptional items (refer note 3) - - = = 53
Profit/{loss} before tax from continuing operations 9% is5 26 433 288
Tax expense/(credit) : 21 32 10 298 74
Current tax 47 10 30 102 111
Deferred tax {26) 22 (20) (4} (38)
Net profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations 74 123 15 335 214
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (refer note 4) (50} (70) (48) (260) (132)
Net profit/(loss) for the period 25 53 (33) 75 83
Other comprehensive income/(loss)

A. i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 23 (45) 11 (37) 0
if} Income tax relating to these items (6} 11 (3) 9 (0)
B. i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 3 - 4 4 4
ii) Income tax relating to these items (1) - (1) (1) (1)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) 20 (34) 11 (24) 3
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the period 45 19 (21) 51 86
Paid-up equity capital (face value X 2 per share) 80 80 80 80 80
Reserves (excluding revaluation reserves) 1,804 1,763
Basic EPS - from continuing operations (X ) 187 3.10 0.39 8.42 5.39
Diluted EPS - from continuing operations (X ) 187 3.09 0.39 8.41 5.37
Basic EPS - from discontinued operations (%) {1.25}) (1.76) (1.21) (6.53) (3.32)
Diluted EPS - from discontinued operations (X ) {(1.25) (1.76) (1.21) (6.53} (3.32)
Basic EPS - from continuing and discontinued operations (X} 0.62 1.34 {0.82) 1.89 2.07
Dituted EPS - from continuing and Wm@) 0.62 1.33 (0.82) 1.88 2.04
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Q4 FY23 Financial Results ( ® | r 9of 14 %35;,% T Stertte Technologies Limited

-




Q4 FY23 Financial Results

STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED STQ
(CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
(Xin crores)
. 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Particulars
{Audited) {Audited)
Assets
1. Non-current assets
(a) Property plant & equipment 1,944 2,118
(b) Capital work in progress 55 65
(c) Other intangible assets 23 31
(d) Financial assets
(i} investments 387 297
(i) Loans 437 412
{iif) Other non-current financial assets 15 19
{e) Other non-current assets 44 70
Total non-current assets 2,905 3,011
Il. Current assets
(a) Inventories 410 445
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 40 -
(i) Trade receivables 2,154 1,849
{iii) Cash and cash equivalents 138 275
{iv) Other bank balances 57 117
{v) Loans o 0
(vi) Other current financial assets 120 115
(c) Contract assets 1,373 1,218
(d) Other current assets 402 385
4,695 4,404
Assets classified as held for sale (refer note 4) 28 -
Total current assets 4,723 4,404
Total assets 7,628 7,415
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 80 80
Other equity 1,804 1,763
Total equity 1,884 1,843
Liabilities
1. Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 678 972
(ii) Lease liabilities 50 65
(i} Other financial liabilities 10 4
(b) Employee benefit obligations 29 40
{c) Provisions g 1
(d) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 44 57
Total non-current liabilities 812 1,138
Il. Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 2,291 1,605
(i) Trade payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 312 173
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,774 2,130
(iii) Lease liabilities 30 22
——{ivi-Other-financiaHiabilities: —— 225 222
(b) Cantract liabilities 163 177
(c) Other current liabilities S9. 65
(d) Employee benefit obligations 13 16
(e) Provisions 66 24
4,932 4,434
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale {refer note 4) i
Total current liabilities e 4,933 4,434
o -
Total equity & liabilities=~ _, (ILOTTE ) SN 7.628 7,415
*Amount is below t;wmunﬂmgnﬁ’ Tioem foliowed by the t"c:mpanw » :
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»
STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ST
(CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(X in crores)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
Mar 23 Mar 22

(Audited) {Audited)

A. Operating activities

Profit before tax

From continuing operations 433 288

From discontinued operation (350} (177)
83 111

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant & equipment 261 199
Amortization and impairment of intangible assets 10 10
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 54 105
Bad debts / advances written off 56 -
Dividend from subsidiary (47) -
Profit on buy-back of shares (15) -
Impairment provision for investment in subsidiaries 10 22
(Profit} / Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, net including gain on termination of lease (o) (68)
Profit on sale of investments = (20)
Rental income (1) 0
Employee stock option expenses 9 12
Profit from sale of business undertaking (62)
Finance costs (including interest pertaining to Ind AS 116) 280 219
Finance income A {29) (26)
Unrealized exchange difference (39) (3}
487 450
Operating profit before working capital changes 570 561

Working capital adjustments:

Increase/(decrease] in trade payables (210} 433

Increase/(decrease) in long-term provisions ’ (1) ]
1!ncrease/(decrease) in short-term provisions 41 14

Increase/{decrease) in other current liabilities (6) 25

Increase/(decrease) in other current financial liabilities 4 (1)
Increase/{decrease) in contract liabilities 17 113

Increase/(decrease} in other non-current financial liabilities (1) (s)
Increase/{decrease} in non current employee benefits obligations ) (7) (4}
Increase/{decrease] in current employee benefits obligations (3) 2

Decrease f(increase) in trade receivables (426) {568)
Decrease /(increase) in inventories 34 (81)
Decrease/(increase) in short-term loans 0 {0}
Decrease/(increase) in other current financial assets (1s) (55)
Decrease/(increase) in contract assets {184) 82

Decrease /(increase) in other non-current financial assets 4 8

Decrease f(increase) in other current assets (19) (6}
Decrease/(increase) in other non-current assets (39) 0

Changes in working capital (809) (28)
Cash generated from operations (239) 533

Income tax paid (net of refunds) 47 (140)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (192) 392

A,
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED STU
(CIN : L31300PN2000PLC202408)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(X in crores})

Particulars Year ended Year ended
Mar 23 Mar 22
{Audited) (Audited)
iB. Investing activities*
Payment for property, plant and equipment (143) (488)
Purchase of intangible assets (2) (5)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 26 95
Investment in subsidiaries (114) (30)
Procaeds from sale of non-current investments = 45
Proceeds/{Investment in) asset held for sale 10 20
Proceeds from buy-back of subsidiaries shares 35
Dividend from subsidiary 47
Proceeds from sale of current investments (40) 180
Loans given to related parties (933) (385)
Repayment of loans by related parties 925 188
Proceeds from sale of investment in subsidiaries (0) 0
Net movement in other bank balances 60 (62)
Proceeds from sale of business undertaking 95 .
Rental income 1 0
Interest received 5 16
Net cash flow used in investing activities {14) {296)
C. Financing activities*
Proceeds from long - term borrowings 362 446
Repayment of long - term borrowings (421} (229)
Proceeds/(repayment) from/of short - term borrowings (net} 453 195
Proceeds from issue of shares against employee stock options 0 0
Interest paid (including interest pertaining to Ind AS 116) {282} {221)
Principal elements of lease payments (22) {10)
Dividend paid on equity shares (20) (79}
Net cash flow from financing activities 70 102

* Non-cash financing and investing activities during the year pertain to acquisition of right to use assets of X 7 crores (31 March 2022: X 18 crores)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (136) 199
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of year 275 76
Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end 138 275

Components of cash and cash equivalents:

Balances with banks: 138 275
Cash in hand 0 0
Total cash and cash equivalents 138 275
, Y : st
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED »
Naotes to standalone financial results : STL

1. The above results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 17, 2023 have approved the

above results.

2. The above statement has been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind-AS) prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognised accounting practices and policies to the extent applicable.

3. For the year ended March 31, 2022, the amount of X 53 crores reported under exceptional items in the financial results includes profit of X 67,
crores recognised on account of transfer of land situated at Hyderabad. The amount also includes provision of % 14 crores with respect to an order
against the Company for claim filed by a vendor for non-fulfilment of certain contractually agreed off take obligations.

Alse, during the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company recorded an additional provision of X 64 crores based on final settlement with the|
customer for supplies made in the previous years by an adjustment to revenue from operations. The Company also recorded additional provision of |
116 crores relating to ongoing projects based on discussions and negotiations with the customer and vendors.

4. In accordance with Ind AS 105 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”, the Company has reported following businesses zs
discontinued operation. The comparative figures for the statement of profit and loss has been restated for the respective periods.

(i) During the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022, the Company sold investment in MTCIL and recognised a gain of X 10 crores.

(ii) During the quarter ended December 31, 2022, the Group recognised its Wireless Business as discontinued operation and classified certain non-
currant assets of X 62 crores as assets held for sale. As of March 31, 2023, the Company has recognised an impairment provision of % 52 crores
(quarter ended December 31, 2022 - X 6 crores) as the difference between the estimated fair value and carrying amount of the assets helid for sale.

(ii1) During the quarter ended December 31, 2022, the Company recognised its Telecom Software Business as a discontinued operation. During the
current guarter, the Group sold the said business and recognised a net gain of 14 crores in accordance with the business transfer agreement after|
considering charge of certain net assets not transferred.

(iv) During the current quarter, the Management entered into a business transfer agreement with its wholly-owned subsidiary to transfer the Digital
business on a going cancern basis (as a slump sale) with effect from April 1, 2023, Accordingly, the Company has recognised Digital business as 3|
discontinued operation and classified the related assets of % 18 crores and liabilities of X 1 crores as held for sale.

5. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 17, 2023 has considered and approved, subject to necessary approvals, a
Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”} between Sterlite Technologies Limited (the “Demerged Company” or “Company”) and STL Networks Limited (the|
“Resulting Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors, under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies|
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

The Scheme, inter alia, provides for the following:

(a) Transfer by way of demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) consisting of Global Services Business (as defined in the|
Scheme) of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company and consequent issuance of equity shares by the Resulting Company to the

shareholders of the Demerged Company; and
(b} Various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected therewith including the reorganisation of the share capital of the Resulting|

Company.

The equity shares of the Resulting Company are to be listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (collectively, the “Stock
Exchanges”), post the effectiveness of the Scheme. The shareholders of the Company will be issued shares in the Resuiting Company in the same
proportion as their holding in the Company. The Scheme is subject to necessary statutory and regulatory approvals, including the approval of Hon'ble|
National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench.

6. During the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023, the Company recognised an impairment provision of X 10 crores (March 31, 2022 - X 22 crores}
for the investment made in one of its wholly owned indian subsidiaries.
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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED STL:
Notes to standalone financial results :

7. The disclosure required as per the provisions of Regulation 52(4) and 54(2} of SEB! {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 is given below:

Ratios Quarter ended (Unaudited) Year ended (Audited)
Mar'23 Dec'22 Mar'22 Mar'23 Mar 22
Debt equity ratio {{Total borrowings (-} cash and cash equivalents and current 1.45 1,57 .21 1.45 1.19
investments) / total equity)
Debt service coverage ratio 0.83 1.34 1.63 1.31 1.56

[Profit before interest, depreciation, amortisation and tak after exceptional

items from continuing operations/ (finance cost + principal long term loan

repaid during the period}]

Interest service coverage ratio 2.87 332 2.25 3.27 3.20
(Profit before interest, depreciation, amortisation and tax after exceptional

items from continuing operations / finance cost)

Current ratio (current assets / current liabilities) 0.96 093 1.01 0.96 101
Long term debt to working capital (Long term debt including current maturities 4.33 737 4.03 4.33 403
/ working capital excluding current maturities of long term debt)

Bad debt to accounts receivable ratio 0.00 {0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.06
{{Bad debts + provision for doubtful debts) / trade receivables]

Current liability ratio (Current liabilities / total liabilities) 0.86 0.88 0.80 0.86 0.80
Total debt to total assets {Total debts / total assets) 0.39 0.40 0.35 0.39 0.35
Asset coverage ratio - NCD 7.30% 1.10 1.14 1,41 1.10 1.53
{Value of secured asset morigaged,hypotecated / outstanding amount of

borrowing )

Asset coverage ratio - NCD 8.25% 138 1:32 1.28 1.38 1.28
(Value of secured asset mortgaged,hypotecated / outstanding amount of

borrowing )

Asset coverage ratic - NCD 9.1% 2.03 - . 2.03

{(Value of secured asset mortgaged,hypotecated / outstanding amount of

borrowing )

Trade receivables turnover ratio 2,51 3.07 2:93 2.49 2.76

(Annuzlised revenue from operatiors from continuing operations/ closing

trade receivables)

Inventory turnover ratio {Annualised cost of goods sold from continuing 6.98 768 13,53 &7l 5.93
aperations/ closing inventory)

Operating margin (%) 13% 14% 7% 13% %
(Profit before interest, tax and exceptional items from continuing operations/

revenue from continuing operations)

Net Profit Margin (%) 2% 7% 3% 1% 4%
(Net profit after tax and exceptional items from continuing operations/

revenue from continuing operations)

Capital redemption reserve (X in crores) 2 2 2 2 2
Net worth (X in crores) 1,884 1,838 1,843 1,884 1,843
The Company has maintained minimum required assets cover ratio of 1.1 times as per debenture issue terms of non convertible debentures carrying
interest @ 7.30% p.a and assets cover ratic of 1.25 times of non convertible debentures carrying interest @ 8.25% and non convertible debentures
carrying interest @ 9.10%. Debentures are secured by way of first pari passu charge on entire movable fixed assets (both present and future) and
mortgage of certain immovable fixed assets of the Company.

8. The Statutory auditors have carried out the audit for the year ended March 31, 2023. The figures for the fourth quarter are the balancing figures
between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and published figures upto the third quarter of the current financial year which were
subjected to limited review.

9. The board of directors in its meeting held on 17 May 2023, has recommended final dividend of X 1 per equity share of X 2 each for the year 2022-
23, subject to shareholders approval.

10. Previous period/year figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary to conform to current period's classification.

Place: Pune For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Date: 17 May 2023 Sterlite Technologies Limited
S

o d
Ankit Agarwal
y \ Managing Director
7 N ’
\ g ( . S\ DIN : 03344202
7 X AN 500N 2 N\
Registered office: #fedlte Technclogies Limited, 4th Fodr, Godrej Millennium, Koregaon Road 9, STS 12/1, Pune, Maharashtra- 411001
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Sterlite Technologies Limited
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Results
Opinion

1. We have audited the standalone financial results of Sterlite Technologies Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the ‘Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the standalone Balance Sheet and the
standalone statement of cash flows as at and for the year ended on that date, attached herewith, being
submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with
Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended (the ‘Listing Regulations’) which has been initialed by us for identification purposes.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial results:

(i) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with
Regulation 63(2) of the Listing Regulations in this regard; and

(i) give atrue and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid down
in the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of net profit and other
comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company for the year ended March
31, 2023, and the standalone Balance Sheet and the standalone statement of cash flows as at and
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results’ section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results

4. These Standalone financial results have been prepared on the basis of the standalone financial
statements. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these standalone financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit and other
comprehensive loss and other financial information of the Company and the standalone Balance Sheet
and the standalone statement of cash flows in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles laid down in the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 g A

Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, 7th Floor, Tower A - Wing 1, Business Bgf,
Yerwada, Pune — 411 006
T: +91 (20) 41004444, F: +91 (20) 41006161

Registered office and Head office: 11-A, Vishnu Digamber Marg, Sucheta Bhawan, Gate No 2, 1st Floor, New Delhi - 110002

S miarziaens IyH

Price Waterhouse (a Partnership Firm) converted into Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP (a Limited Liability Partnership wifF &=TLPIN AAC-5001)
with effect from July 25, 2014. Post its conversion to Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, its ICAI registration number Is 012754NA500016 (ICAI registration
number before conversion was 012754N)




Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Sterlite Technologies Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Results

Pagezof 3

with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and
in compliance with Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the Listing
Regulations. The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the standalone financial results by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid.

5. In preparing the standalone financial results, the Board of Directors of the Company are responsible
for assessing the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

6. The Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process
of the Company.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial results as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial results.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial results, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal

financial statements in place and the operating offcetiveness of

such controls. (Refer paragraph 11 below)

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisg;,,l;elm.gin
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Sterlite Technologies Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Results

Page3of3

to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw attention
in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial results or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial results,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial results represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

10. The Financial Results include the results for the quarter ended March 31, 2023 being the balancing

11.

figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published unaudited year
to date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year, which are neither subject to limited
review nor audited by us.

The standalone financial results dealt with by this report has been prepared for the express purpose of
filing with stock exchange. These results are based on and should be read with the andited standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 on which we issued an
unmodified audit opinion vide our report dated May 17, 2023.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
- Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

W

Neeraj Sharma

Partner

Membership Number: 108391
UDIN: 23108231 8:T08U03269
Place: Mumbai '
Date: May 17, 2023




Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Sterlite Technologies Limited
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Results
Opinion

1. We have audited the consolidated financial results of Sterlite Technologies Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and jointly controlled entity for the year ended March
31, 2023 and the consolidated balance sheet and the consolidated statement of cash flows as at and for
the year ended on that date, attached herewith, being submitted by the Holding Company pursuant to
the requirement of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘Listing Regulations’) which
has been initialled by us for identification purposes.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate audited financial information of the
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entity, the aforesaid consolidated financial results:

i)  include the annual financial information of the following entities

Sr. | Name of the entity Relationship

No.

1. Sterlite Tech Cables Solutions Limited Subsidiary

2. Speedon Networks Limited Subsidiary

3. Sterlite Innovative Solutions Limited Subsidiary

4. STL Digital Limited Subsidiary

5, Sterlite (Shanghai) Trading Company Limited Subsidiary

6. Elitecore Technologies SDN. BHD Subsidiary

7 Sterlite Tech Holding Inc. | Subsidiary

8. PT Sterlite Technologies Indonesia Subsidiary

9. Sterlite Technologies DMCC Subsidiary

10. | Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited Subsidiary

11. | Sterlite Technologies Pty Ltd Subsidiary

12. | STL Networks Limited Subsidiary

13. | STL UK Holdco Limited Subsidiary

14. | STL Tech Solutions Limited Subsidiary

15. | Metallurgica Bresciana S.p.A Subsidiary

16. | STL Optical Interconnect S.p.A. Subsidiary

17. | Sterlite Technologies UK Ventures Limited Subsidiary

18. | Sterlite Technologies Inc. (South Carolina) Subsidiary

19. | STL Solutions Germany GmBH | Step down subsidiary
[ 20. | STL Network Services Inc. | Step down subsidiary

o1 STEEdge Networks Ine: Step-down subsidiary

22. | Clearcomm Group Ltd. Step down subsidiary

23. | Sterlite Telesystems Limited Step down subsidiary

Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, 7th Floor, Tower A - Wing 1, Busine!
Yerwada, Pune ~ 411 006
T: +91 (20) 41004444, F: +91 (20) 41006161
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Board of Directors of Sterlite Technologies Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Results

Page20f6

24. | Jiangsu Sterlite Fiber Technology Co., Limited (Formerly | Step down subsidiary
known as “Jiangsu Sterlite and Tongguang Fibre Co. Ltd™)

25. | Sterlite Technologies Inc. (Delaware) - Step down subsidiary

26. | Elitecore Technologies (Mauritius) Limited Step down subsidiary

27. | Vulcan Data Centre Solutions Limited Step down subsidiary

28. | Impact Data Solutions B.V. (sold on September 26, 2022) | Step down subsidiary

29. | Impact Data Solutions Limited (sold on September 26, | Step down subsidiary
2022)

30. | Optotec S.p.A. Step down subsidiary

31. | Optotec International S.A Step down subsidiary

32. | STL Optical Tech Limited Step down subsidiary

33. | STL Digital Inc. Step down subsidiary

34. | STL Tech GmBH (liquidated w.e.f October 18, 2022) Step down subsidiary

35. | STL Digital UK Limited (incorporated on August 3, 2022) | Step down subsidiary

36. | Sterlite Conduspar Industrial Ltda. Jointly controlled entity

37. | MB (Maanshan) Special Cables Co. Lid. Associate company

38. | Manshaan Metallurgica Bresciana Electrical Technology | Step down associate company
Limited

39. | ASOCS Limited Associate Company

if) are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with
Regulation 63(2) of the Listing Regulations in this regard; and

iif) give atrue and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles laid down
in the applicable accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of net profit and other
comprehensive loss and other financial information of the Group, its associates and jointly
controlled entity for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the consolidated Balance Sheet and the
consolidated statement of cash flows as at and for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results’ section of our report.
We are independent of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in “Other Matter” paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Results
4. These Consolidated financial results have been prepared on the basis of the consolidated financial

statements. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the prep: n_and




Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT'

To the Board of Directors of Sterlite Technologies Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Results

Page 30of 6

presentation of these consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit and
other comprehensive loss and other financial information of the Group including its associales and
jointly controlled entity and the consolidated Balance Sheet and the consolidated statement of cash
flows in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with
Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the Listing Regulations. The respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled
entity are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and its associates and jointly controlled
entity and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial results by the Directors of the Holding Company,
as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial results, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entity are responsible for assessing
the ability of the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entity to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group and its
associates and jointly controlled entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

S0.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entity are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and
of its associates and jointly controlled entity. ;

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial results as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial results.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audii. We also: ———

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial results, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
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10.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. (Refer paragraph 16 below)

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates
and jointly controlled entity to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates and
jointly controlled entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial results,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial results represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
within the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entity to express an opinion on the
consolidated Financial Results. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of financial information of such entities included in the consolidated financial results
of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated
financial results, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial results of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also
provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI under Regulation
33(8) of the Listing Regulations, as amended, to the extent applicable.

Other Matters

11.

We did'not audit the financial information of two subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial
results, whose financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 403 crores and net assets of Rs. 173 crores
as at March 31, 2023, total revenues of Rs. 100 crores and Rs. 40 crores, total net profit after tax of Rs.
13 crores and Rs. 7 crores, and total comprehensive income of Rs. 27 crores and Rs. 24 crores for the
for the year ended March 31, 2023 and for the period from January o1, 2023 to March 31, 2023
respectively, and cash flows (net) of Rs. (9) crores for the year ended March 31, 2023, as i in
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12.

13.

the consolidated financial results. These financial information have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Managemenl and our opinion on the consolidated
financial results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors and the procedures performed by us as
stated in paragraph 10 above.

We did not audit the financial information of four subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial
results, whose financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 1,175 crores and net assets of Rs. 342
crores as at March 31, 2023, total revenues of Rs. 1,027 crores and Rs. 365 crores, total net profit / (loss)
after tax of Rs. (21) crores and Rs. g crores, and total comprehensive income / (loss) of Rs. (7) crores
and Rs. 17 crores for the for the year ended March 31, 2023 and for the period from January 01, 2023
to March 31, 2023 respectively, and cash flows (net) of Rs. 49 crores for the year ended March 31, 2023,
as considered in the consolidated financial results. These financial information have been audited by
other auditors whose report have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors and the procedures performed
by us as stated in paragraph 10 above.

The above referred subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial information has been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in their respective countries and
which have been audited by other auditors under generally accepted auditing standards applicable in
their respective countries. The Parent’s management has converted the financial information of above
subsidiaries located outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in their respective
countries to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have reviewed these conversion
adjustments made by the Parent’s management. Our conclusion in so far as it relates to the financial
information of these subsidiaries located outside India is based on the report of other auditors and the
conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Parent and reviewed by us.

The consolidated financial results includes the unaudited financial information of twenty six
subsidiaries, whose financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 925 crores and net assets of Rs. 149
crores as at March 31, 2023, total revenue of Rs. 334 crores and Rs. 78 crores, total net loss after tax of
Rs. 16 crores and Rs. 14 crores, and total comprehensive loss of Rs. 43 crores and Rs. 26 crores for the
year ended March 31, 2023 and for the period from January 01, 2023 to March 31, 2023 respectively,
and cash flows (net) of Rs. 77 crores for the year ended March 31, 2023, as considered in the
consolidated financial results. The consolidated financial results also includes the Group’s share of net
profit after tax of Rs. 4 crores and Rs. 1 crores and total comprehensive income of Rs. 4 crores and Rs.
1 crores for the year ended March 31, 2023 and for the period from January 01, 2023 to March 31, 2023,
respectively, as considered in the consolidated financial results, in respect of three associates and one
joint venture, whose financial information have not been audited by us. These financial information
are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, is based solely on such unaudited financial information. In
our opinion and according io the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these

M—

14.

financial information are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated Financial Results is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
information certified by the Board of Directors.
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15. The consolidated Financial Results include the results for the quarter ended March 31, 2023 being the
balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published
unaudited year to date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year, which are neither
subject to limited review nor audited by us.

16. The consolidated annual financial results dealt with by this report have been prepared for the express
purpose of filing with stock exchanges. These results are based on and should be read with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entity, for the year
ended March 31, 2023 on which we have issued an unmodified audit opinion vide our report dated May
17,2023.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

@«,

Neeraj Sharma

Partner

Membership Number:108391

UDIN: 231033381 34 TRV Y6X00
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 17, 2023




STL Networks Limited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
(Al amounts are in INR hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Curreat assets

Financial assets

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
Total Curreat Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital

Other Equity

Total Equity

Current linbilities
Financial fiabilities
(i) Teade payables

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterpriscs (refer

note 27)

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises
(ii) Others
Other current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity & Liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
3 4,513 4513
4,513 4513
4,513 4,513
4 5,000 5,000
5 (2,906) (1,487)
2,094 3,513
6A - -
1,080 900
6B 1,339 -
7 - 100
2,419 1,000
2419 1,000
4,513 4,513
2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No: 012754NN500016

N

Partner
Membership Number: 110159

Place . Pune
Date : May 17, 2023

For and on bebalf of the board of directors of

STL Networks Limited

A

Ankit Agarwal |
Director
DIN: 03344202

Place ' Pune
Date : May 17, 2023

o

Pan rwal
Director
DIN: 0889216



STL Networks Limited
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in INR hundreds, unleas otherwise stared) '
Note For the year ended From March 26, 2021to
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

INCOME
Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income

Total Income (1)

EXPENSES

Cost of Raw Material Consumed - 1
(Increase) / decrease in inventories of work-in-progress = o
Employee Benefit Exp

Other expenses 8
Total Expense (1)

1419 1,000
1,419 1.000

Earoings before exceptional item, interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) Mm-n (1419) (1,000)

Depreciation and Amortisation Exp )
Finance costs 9 :
Loss before tex ) (1,419) (1,487)
Tax expense:

Current ax 10
Deferred tax

Total tax expenses

Loss for the yesr / period (1419 {1.487)

Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted
Computed on the basis of loss for the year / period 11 (0.03) (0.03)

Summary of significant sccounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
For and on behaif of the board of directors of

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP STL Networks Limited

Firm Registration No: 012754N/N500016
N w

Disha Maheshwari

Partner
Membership Number: 110159 DIN: 03344202

Director
DIN: 0889216

Place : Pune Place : Pune
Date : May 17, 2023 Date - Mav 17, 2023



STL Networks Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023
(All amounts are in INR. hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended From March 26, 2021
31 March 2023 to 31 March 2022
A. Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax (1,419) (1,487)
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows;

Interest Income - 487
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes (1,419) (1,000)
Working Capital Adjustments:

Increase/( Decrease) in Trade Payables - 900
Increase/{(Decrease) in Other Financial Liability 1,519 -
Increase/( Decrease) in Other Current Liabil ity (100) 100
Cash generated from/(used in) operations . =
Income Taxes Paid (net of refunds) - -
Net Cash generated from/(used in) opearting activities (A) - =
B. Investing Activities

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (B) = -
C. Financing Activities

Proceeds of issue of equity shares - 5,000
Bank charges paid - (487)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (C) - 4,513
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) - 4,513
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year (Refer note 3) 4,513 =
Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end (Refer note 3) 4,513 4513
Components of cash and cash equivalents: 31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Balances with banks : 4,513 4,513
Total cash and cash equivalents 4,513 4,513
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiel statements.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behaif of the board of directors of

Firm Registration No: 012754N/N500016 STL Networks Limited

Q;JJ\’J/' Ak T
Disha Mabeshwari Ankit Agarwal . rwal
Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 110159 DIN: 03344202 DIN: 0889216

Place: Pune

Place: Pune
Date : May 17, 2023 Date : May 17, 2023



STL Networks Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 March 2023

{All ampunts are in [NR hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

A Equity share capital

Equity Shares of Rx. 10 each (lasued, subscribed and fully paid)

At March 26, 2021
Changes in equity share capital
At March 31,2022
Changes in equity share capital
At 31 March 2023

B. Other equity

At Mareh 26, 2021

Loss for the period

Other Comprehensive Income for the period
At March 31, 2022

Loss for the year

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year
At 31 Mareh 2023

Summary of significant accounting policies

Note

Noa INR

50,000 5,000

50,000 5,000

50,000 5,000

INR

Reserves and 8 Total
| Retained Earnings_

(1,487) (1,487Y
1,487 (1,487

(1,419) (1,419)

{2,906 2.906)

The sccompanying notes are an gral part of the fi

As per our report of even date
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No: 01 2754N/NS00016

W=

Disha Maheshwari
Partner
Membership Nuraber- 110159

Place : Pune
Date : May 17, 2023

For and on behalf of the board of directors of

STL Networks Limited

)
Director
DIN: 0889216

DIN: 03344202

Place : Pune
Date : May 17, 2023



STL Networks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2023

1. Corporate information

STL Networks Limited (Erstwhile “Sterlite Tech Connectivity Limited”) (the Company) is a public company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company was
incorporated on 26 March 2021 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sterlite Technologies Limited. The
registered office of the Company is located at 4" Floor, Godrej Millennium, Koregaon Road 9, STS 12/1, Pune
-411001. The company is primarily engaged in the business of providing, designing, developing, selling, and
servicing of network modernization solutions, telecommunication systems and systems of all kinds for the
conveyance by any means of sounds, visual images and signals of all kinds, building networks, providing wired
and wireless connectivity, creation of core transport network, interconnected data centre design engineering and

end-to-end cyber infrastructure.
2. Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An
asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

= [t is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

= [t is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

= [t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting penod or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period.
"The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Company is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
i “ . Based on the nature of products and services and the time between the acquisitions

htheir realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascerta.ined operating
\rpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.




STL Networks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2023

a) Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the company operates (*the functional currency'). The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is company's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange
rates are generally recognised in profit or loss. They are deferred in equity if they relate to qualifying cash flow
hedges and qualifying net investment hedges or are attributable to part of the net investment in a foreign
operation. A monetary item for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future
is considered as a part of the entity's net investment in that foreign operation.

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the statement of
profit and loss within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the Statement
of profit and loss on the basis of underlying transactions.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair
value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation differences on non-monetary
assets and liabilities such as equity instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit
or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and translation differences on non-monetary assets such as equity

investments classified as FVOCI are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

b) Revenue from contracts with customers

Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers standard deals with revenue recognition and establishes
principles for reporting useful information to users of financial stateménts about the nature, amount, timing and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from an entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue is recognised
when a customer obtains control of a promised good or service and thus has the ability to direct the use and
obtain the benefits from the good or service in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity

expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.

The five-step process that must be applied before revenue can be recognised:

(i) identify contracts with customers

(ii) identify the separate performance obligation

(iii) determine the transaction price of the contract

(iv) allocate the transaction price to each of the separate performance obligations, and
(v) recognise the revenue as each performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue recognition policy

The Company accounts for a contract when it has approval and commitment from parties involved, the rights
e~ arexidentified, payment terms are identified, the contract has commercial substance and

f‘} ‘-. ation is probable.
5(.?'9’ ¢
e Compda{.w identifies

Charu-,-r uritants
one pe orrnan :

tinct performance obligations in each contract. If a contract is separated into more
igation, the Company allocates the total transaction price to each performance
he relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the
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STL Networks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2023

The Company assesses for the timing of revenue recognition in case of each distinct performance obligation.
The Company first assesses whether the revenue can be recognized over time as it performs if any of the
following criteria is met:

(a) The customer simultaneously consumes the benefits as the Company performs, or

(b) The customer controls the work-in-progress, or

(c) The Company’s performance does not create an asset with alternative use to the Company and the
Company has right to payment for performance completed till date.

If none of the criteria above are met, tha Company recognizes revenue at a point-in-time. The point-in-time is
determined when the control of the goods or services is transferred which is generally determined based on
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the customer. Apart from this, the
Company also considers its present right to payment, alternative use, the legal title to the goods, the physical
possession and the customer acceptance in determining the point in time where control has been transferred.

The Company estimates variable consideratior. using the most likely amount to which it expects to be entitled.
The Company includes estimated amounts in the transaction price to the extent it is probable that a significant
reversal of cumulative revenue recognized wili not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable
consideration is resolved. The estimates of variabie consideration and determination of whether to include
estimated amounts in the transaction price are based largely on an assessment of the anticipated performance
and all information (historical, current and forecasted) that is reasonably available.

¢) Other Income

Interest income
Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

d) Income Tax (Current Income tax and Deferred tax)

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability mcthod, on temporary differences arising bf:tween the tax
bases of assets-and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognised for all taxable iemporary differences, except:

* When the deferred tax liability arises from the initiai recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss;
* In respect of taxable temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in
subsidiaries, branches, associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the

M
At




STL Networks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2023

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
as at the reporting date and are expecied to apply m tae year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled.

Current and Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred raxes relate to income taxes levied by same taxation
authorities on either same taxable entiry or different taxable entities which intend either to settle the current tax
assets and tax liabilities on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

e) Provisions and contingent liabilities

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company *“as 2 zresent obligation'(legal or constructive) as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can bs maae of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. Tne expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss, net of any reimbursement. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

If the effect of the time value of money is material. provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific 1o the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possibie obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the company or a present coligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that an outflow of resources wiil oe requirea to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot

be made.

f) Investments and Other Financial assets

i) Classification & Recognition:

The company classifies its financial assets in the toliowing measurement categories:

e Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or

through profit or loss)
e Those measured at amortised cost.

ds on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the c':ontractual
> Pr assets measured i fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in proflt or
e income. For investraents in debt instruments, this will depend on the business

ent is held. For investments in gquity instruments, this will depend on whether the

S
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STL Networks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period snded March 31, 2023

company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment
at fair value through other comprehensive income.

The company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes.

Regular way purchases and sales of finar.cial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the company
commit to purchase or sell the financial asset.

ii) Measurement:

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of fnanciz! ass.t3 sarried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed

in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash
flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instzuments depen<s on the company's business model for managing the asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the company
classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment
that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit
or loss when the asset is derecognised or impai-ed. 'rterest income from these financial assets is included in
statement of profit and loss using the ciicctive intercst cate method. Impairment losses are presented as a

separate line item in the financial statcmenis.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows and for selling the financial asscis, where ine assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest, are measured at fair value tarough other coraprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through OCI, except ior the reccgnition of impairment gains or losses, interest income
and foreign exchange gains and losses which are r<;oznised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is
derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recoguised in OCI is reclassified from equity to ;_)roﬁt or
loss and recognised in other gains/ (iosses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment expenses

are presented as separate lines item ia i fiancia statements.

Fair value through profit or less: Asscts Liiat wo not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or i0ss. A gain or ioss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured
at fair value through profit or loss and is noc part of a Fedging relationship is recognise.d in- proﬁf or .loss.and
presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises.

Interest income from these financial assets is inciuded in otaer income.

Equity instruments

measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the compan)."s managemel.'lt
alue gains and 1osses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is
) of fair value ga.ns ard iosses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments
ll as other income when the company's right to receive payments is established.
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Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair vatue through profit or loss are recognised in other gain/
(losses) in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

iii) Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Cotapany upplies =xpected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instrurcare =07 20 qieasured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank bz

b) Lease receivables under Ind AS 116

¢) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115,

The Company follows ‘simplified apprcach” for recognitior. of impairment loss allowance on:

= Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

®  All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on c*hai finencia! issets and risk ‘exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a significant increase ir the it risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used w0 provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in cradit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts

to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resuliing from all possible default events over the expected life of
a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portior of the lifetime ECL which results from default events

that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date

ECL is the difference between all contractuai cash ilows tnat are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original EIR. When estimating the cash rlows, ar. entity is required to consider:

= All contractual terms of the financia! instrument (including ‘prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected
life of the financial instrumen: canro: be cstiinated reliably, then the entity is required to use the
remaining contractual term ot the finarciai .nsicumnent;
= Cash flows from the sale of coilaieral -eid or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.
ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recogrized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in
the statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the statement of
profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various firancial instruments is described below:

=  Financial assets measured as at amort:sed cosi, coniractual revenue receivables and lease receiv'flbles:

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.c.. as an mtegral part of the measurement of thos.e assets in tpe

balance sheet. The allowance reduc:s tire et carying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria,

the Company does not reduce impairment aliowance from the gross carrying amount.

SHig- IR in credit risk and irpanmer ‘6ss, & Company combines financial instruments on the

is°Sf shared credifrisRcharacteristios with the o= =tive of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable

ificant increadés i Gredit risk o bo identificd ¢ 2 ¢ ne’ v basis.

S | Chariered Accpuntants = . ‘ .. .

‘Fhe\Company does no hdV¢/any purchascd o originatec ciedit-impaired
?aéfd Bi@%ﬁﬁﬁ{@i,\&'ﬁ ired on purchase/ ariginaiio:

I) financial assets, i.e., financial
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iv) Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset is derecognised only when the Comnany has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
» . - ! -

from the financial asset or retains the contractua! n1gl:5s to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but

assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flcws to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset. the Comnam evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the firarsial zsset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred suktzntially ali risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,

the financial asset is not derecognise.

Where the entity has neither transierred ¢ 1 vancial 25s¢t nor retains substantially all risks and rewards

of ownership of the financial asszt. the Sroncia! sose is derecognised if the Company has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where th: C:- pary ia'ny 2 atrol of the financial asset, the asset is continued
to be recognised to the extent o coaciru =y invol 1+ ont in the financial asset.

v) Reclassification of financial asseis

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for fini~sial z:sets vhich are equity instruments and financial liabilities.
For financial assets which are debt instrumers. a rec!assifization is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to th2 business made! are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s
senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which
are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the
business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its
operations. If the Company reclassifics financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day ot whe inicdiately next reporting period following the change in
business model. The Company does 5ot v:5:2.0 7, o Disly recognised gains, losses (including impairment
gains or losses) or interest.

g) Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods 1nd services provided to the Company prior to the end 0f" financial
year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables 2= =rerent2d as current liabilities unless payment is not due

measured at amortised cost using the effzctive interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at :air value, net oi transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequen.tly
measured at amortised cost. Any difercice bor cor tie p ooceds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in profit or 1055 ..+ 2" i1 o iud oithe " uirowings using the effective interest method. F ees
paid on the establishment of loan fa-ili:<3 are v.ocorized o trunsaction costs of the loan to thfa extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facilit, wif] be Cruwa down, L this case, the fee is deferred uptll the draw down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be fifawn dov_vn,
the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which

it relates. :
) g
. R =
: . 4 . L %]
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Borrowings are removed from the balance e vy qe chligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference betvcen the 7-ving amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the -onsideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred
or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit ot fos: as cther gains/(losses).

Where the terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the entity issues equity instruments to a creditor to
extinguish all or part of the liability (el 1 <4uil) Sweap,, « gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss, which
is measured as the difference betweer: tic cariying 2. of the financial liability and the fair value of the
equity instruments issued.

Borrowings are classified as current .ico.0iie s U ecss e cori paay has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 montks after fie puitoz pencd. Where there is a breach of a material provision
of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the rzporting period with the effect that the liability
becomes payable on demand on the teporting lae. e entity does not classify the liability as current, if the
lender agreed, after the reporting petiou iy etore du <pproval of the financial statements for issue, not to
demand payment as a consequence o7 -he breucon,

h) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are oitset and ‘1o net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to ofiset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and seitle ths lias izis simiizaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on fiture events ané mus: te er.jorcsasic G Lre oana, course of business and in the event of defauit,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Compeziy or wi counter party,

t

i) Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet coin prise cash al banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject w an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purpose of presentation in th= staremerr of cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
cash equivalent, as defined above, ne: ot oustzadin g bauk cverdrafts if they are considered an integral part of

the Company’s cash management.
j) Dividends
The Company recognises a liability #> mak= cash dars tions to equity holders of the Company when the

distribution is authorised and the distribution is ., & rmgi t.” tuz discretjon of the Company. As per the corporate
laws in India, a distribution is authoiis=d viic i ot 15 annewed by the sharcholders. A corresponding amount is

recognised directly in equity.
k) Earnmings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculatea by dividing tne profit attributable to owners of the Company by tl'le
weighted average number of equity shares uzanding ¢ aring the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares issued during the year and exc.uding ©a..oy shares.

Diluted earnings per share
e adjusts the figures 2::4 in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
effect of interest and oti:er financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity

a@e ge number of adninonal 2.1y sharzs that would have been outstanding assuming

tfepotentiz! coiT, ~1 e ,
~ 'c.’_£

— C\Pﬂl\“\\ "j
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1) Presentation of EBITDA

The Company presents Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (‘"EBITDA’) in the statement
of profit or loss; this is not specifically required by Ind AS 1. The term EBITDA is not defined in Ind AS. Ind
AS compliant Schedule ITI allows companies to present line items, sub-line items and sub-totals to be presented
as an addition or substitution on the face of the financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an
understanding of the company’s financial position or performance.

Accordingly, the Company has elected o present EBITDA as a separate line item on the face of the statement
of profit and loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from operations. In its
measurement, the Company does not include depreciation and amortization expense, finance income, finance
costs and tax expense.

m) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary
course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is
unconditional unless there are significant financing components, when they are recognised at fair
value. The company holds the trade receivables with the objective to collect contractual cash flows
and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
loss allowance.

n) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM). The Board of Directors has been identified as being the CODM.

0) Going Concern Assumption

During the year, company has incurred a loss of INR. [,41,900 (2022: loss INR. [,48,719) and is carrying
accumulated losses of INR. 2,90,618 (2022: INR. 1,48,719).

The Company’s management has assessed that it will be able to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due.
The company has also received the letter of support dated May 17,2023 from its holding company Sterlite
technologies Limited for all necessary financial as well as operation support. Based on this the management is
of the opinion that the preparation of financial statements of the company on going concern basis is appropriate.

p) Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest hundred Indian
Rupee as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.
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NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balances with banks:

[n current aceounts 4,513 4,513
Total cash aad cash equivalents 4513 4513
NOTE 4: SHARE CAPITAL

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised equity share capital (50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each) '
No. of Shares 50,000 50,000
Total authorised equity share capital 5000 5.4000
500 5000
Issued, subscribed und fully paid-up share capital
30,000 equity shares of Rs_|0 each fully pasd up 5,000 5.000
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capitai 5,000 5,000
a. Movement in equity share capital
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Nuas INR in '00 Nos INRM_B_
At the beginning of the year 30,000 3,000 - =
Issued during the period - - 50,000 3,000
Outstandiog at the end of the year 50,000 5,000 50,000 5,000

b. Terms and righkts attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par valuc of Rs. 10 per share Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Cormpany, the holders of squity shares will be entiled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts
The distribution will be in praportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharchalders.

c. Shares of the company held by helding

company
3} March 2023 31 March 2022
Immediate bolding company Numbers ¥ holding Numbers % halding
Sterlite Technologies Limited and its nominee 5C,000 100% 50,000 100%
shareholders
d. Detail of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the company
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Numbers % holding Numbers % holding
Sterlite Technologies Limited and its nominee 50,000 100% 50,000 100%
shareholders
e. Detail of shareholding of promoters:
Name of Promoters No. of Shares as |No. of Shares as | % change during the
lat 31 March #t 31 March year ended 31 March
2023 2022 20235

Sterlite Technologies Limited 50,000 50,000 -
NOTE 5 : OTHER EQUITY i

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Retained earninps
Opening balance (1,487) =
Add: Net Loss for the period / year (1,419) (1,487)
Closing balance (2,906 (1,487)
Total retained earninngs _(2.906) (1,487)
Total other equity Fﬂf} (1.487)
NOTE 6 A: TRADE PAYABLES

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current
Trade payables: micro and small enterprises - =
Trade payables to related parties = *
Trade les: others - -
Olherspaynb 1,080 900

1,080 900

Total trade peyabie 1,080 00
The above amount includes
Particulars Not Due Less than  |1-2 Years 23 Years [Mor than 3 years Grand Totst

year

| Trade payables to related parties = 3 = - ~ T 080

Trade . others 1,080 - = .
1.080 & - - = 1,080
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NOTE 6 B: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHERS

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Carrent
Reimbursement for Expenses Payable 1339 =
1339 =

NOTE 7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

{INR) (INR)

Withholding taxes (TDS) payable - 100~
Total other curreat liabilities - 100

NOUTE 8: OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended

From March 26,

31 March 2023 2021to
31 March 2022
Rates and Taxes 239 -
Payment to auditor (see note 8(a)) ! 1.180 1,000
Total other expenses 1419 1,000
Note 8 : Payment to suditor
As auditor:

(a) Audit fee 1,180 1.600
Total payment to anditor 1,180 1008
NOTE 9: FINANCE COST

For the year ended From March 26,
31 March 2023 2021to
31 March 2022
Bank charges - 487
Total finance cost - 487
NOTE 10: TAX EXPENSES
For the year ended From March 26,
31 March 2023 2021¢0
" 31 March 2022
(a) Income tux expense
Total losses for the current period 1,419 1,487
Total losses for the current period on which deferred tax asset has not been recognised {1,419) {1.487)
Details of carry forward losses on which no deferred tax saset is r d by the C y are as foll
Business Joss can be carried forward for period for 8 years from the year in which losses arose.
For the year ended From March 26,
31 March 2023 2021to0
31 March 2022
Business Loss C/F 2,906 1,487
Potential tax benefit 31 374
In the current period, the peny has ot 1 d deferred tax asset on carried forward losses as the company is not likely to g ble i in the forsesabl
future These unused tax loases can be carried forwird =5 per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961
ble to the for the fi ial period ended 31 March

The tax expense is computed as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 196] Statutory tax rate of 25 168% is appli
2023 Considering loss incurred during the year i sxpense for the year is Nil.

NOTE 11: EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year / period attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding

during the year / period. The followang tables shows the computation of basic EPS:

for the year ended
31 March 2023
(a) Basic EPS
Loss for the year / period (1.419)
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic and diluted EPS 50,000
Eamings per share
(0.03)

Basic and diluted (on nominal value of Rs. 10 per share) Rupees/share

NOTE 12: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

All the financial instruments of the entity are classified at amortised cost.
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short~term maturiti
as fair value.

From March 26,
2021to
31 March 2022
(1.487)
50,000

(0.03)

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade payables and other financial liabilities
es of these instruments and therefore carrying value of these instruments is considered to be the same
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NOTE 13: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Parent Entities
‘I'he group is controlled by the lollowing entity:

Name Type

Sterlite Technologies Limited Immediate Holding Company
Twin Star Overseas Limited. Mauritius [ntermediate Holding Company
Volcan [nvestments Limited, Bal Ultimate Holding Company
Anil Agarwal Discretionary Trust Utimate Parent Entity

Note on ultimate holding company

Sterlite Technologies Limited (Immediate Holding Company) is a majority-owned and controlled subsidiary of Twin Star Overseas Limited (Twin Siar) Volcan Investments
Limited (* Volcan®) holds 100 s of the share capital and 100 % of the voting rights of Twin Star Volcan 1s 100 s beneficially owned and controlled by the Anil Agarwal
Discretionary Trust (*Trust’) Mr Anil Agarwal is the protector and the one of the beneficiaries of the Trust Twin Star Overseas Limited, Volcan Investments Limited, and Anil
Agarwal Discretionary Trust do not produce Group financial statements

Key management personnel (KMP)

Ankit Agarwal - Director

Badri Gomatam - Director (Upto April 14. 2023)
Sumit Mukherjee - Director (Upto April 14, 2023)
Pankaj Aggarwal - Director (from April 14, 2023)
Praveen Cherian - Director (from April 14, 2023)

B. Transactions with related parties during the period and outstanding balances are as follows:

For the year ended

Transactions Relationship 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(INR) (INR)

Sterlite Technologies Limited (Reimbursement of Immediate Holding company 1,339 -

Expenses Payable)

Sterlite Technologies Limited (Issue of Shares)  Immediate Holding company - 5,000

Outstanding balance 1,339 -

NOTE 14: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company does not have any operations during current and previous year The Company’s principal {inancial assets include cash and cash equivalents.

Currently the pany has adopted the risk policies as defined by its holding company to manage risk's relevant to it's operations. Management has overall
T ibility for the eswablish and ght of the Company's risk management framework

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk far the components of the balance sheet of 31 March 2023 is the carrying amount of each class of financial assets
Credit risk

The company is exposed to credit risk arising from financial assets in the nature of cash and cash equivalents, The management manages credit risk by keeping its funds with
reputed financial instimtions with good credit ranng, The company has adopted risk management policies as defined by its holding company to manage risks relevant to its

Liquidity Risk

Liquidiry risk is the risk that the Company may difficuity in ing its present and future obligations associated with financial liabilities that are required to be settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset The Company's objective is to, at all times, maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its obligations. Also, the company has also
recerved the letter of support dated May 17,2023 from its holding company Sterlite technologies Limited for all necessary financial as well as operation support

The liquidity risk is managed on the basis of expected maturity dates of the financial liabilities The average credit period taken to settlc trade payables is about 60 - 90 days The
carrying amounts are assumed to be reasonable approximation of fair value The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments;

Particulars Less than | Year  1-2 years Total

As at March 31, 2022

Trade payables 1.080 - 1,080
Financial Liability (current) 100 1.239 1,339
1,180 1,239 2,419

NOTE 14: DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER MSMED ACT, 2006

There are no micro enterprises and small enterprises, to whom the company owes dues, which are outstandiny as at 31 March 2023 and PY as at 31 March 2022 This information
as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been indentified on the
basis of information available with the company

NOTE 15: CRITICAL ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The company presently does not have any operalions and therefore no critical estimates and judgements are involved in preparation of financial

NOTE 16: SEGMENT REPORTING
The company does not have any operations and therefore there are no reponable segments
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NOTE 17: TRANSACTIONS WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANY

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck- off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 ar section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

NOTE 18; FINANCIAL FERFORMANCE RATIOS

Particulars

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Variance

Reasons for Variance

A. Performance Ratios
Net Profit ratio (i)
{Prafit after tax) / (Revenue from operations)

Net Capital tornover ratio (i)
(Revenue from operations) / (Closing working
capiial)

Retum on Capital Employed (1ti)
(Profit before interest and tax) / (Closing capital
employed)

| Return on Equity Ratio (iv)
{Profit after tax) / (Closing sharcholder’s equity)

Return on investment (v)
(Earmings before interest and tax) / (Closing total
assote)

Debt Service Coverage ratio (vi)
{Profit before interest and tax) / (Closing debt
service)

B. Leverage Ratios
Diebt-Equity Ratio
{Total debt) / (Total equity)

C. Liquidity Ratios
Current Ratio
{Current assets) / (Current liabilities)

D. Activity Ratio
Inventory tumover ratio
(Cast of goods sold) / (Closing inventory)

Trade Receivables turnover ratio
(Revenuc from operations) / (Closing current
trade receivables)

Trade Payables tumover ratio (vii)
{Cost of goods sold) / (Closing trade payable)

*Closing capital employed = Tangible net worth
*+Gross debt + Deferred tax liability

-28 %%

6777

187

29 74%

-4234%

=22 16%

451

3%

0%

42%

Decrease in the Return
on Capital Employed is
on account of the
increased loss during the
year.

Increase on account of
increased loss during the
year.

[ncrease on account of
increased loss during the
year

-59%

liguidity ratio is on
account of the increase
in the other current
liahilities of the
Company.

The decrease in the

clasing capital employed
15 on account of the loss
mewrTed during the year.

NOTE 19: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

There is no contingent liabilities outstanding as at the end of the year (31 March 2022: NIL)

NOTE 20: ULTIMATE BENEFICIARY CLAUSE

The campany has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),

Intermediary shall:

a. dmectly or indirectly lend or mvest in other persens or entities identified 1 an
b. provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate bene

includig foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the

¥ minner whatsoever b: or on behalf of tha company {Ulumate Beneficiaries) or,
fictaries

The company has not recerved any fund from any persan(s) or entity(ics), including oreign entities (Fu wding Party) with tae undetstanding (whether recorded in writing or

otherwise) that the company shall;
“ s

NOTE 21: WILFUL DEFAULTER CLAUSE

The company has not been declared wilful defauiter by any bank, fi

LI ]

- e ~

nancial institution, govemment or ar y govemment autharity/ or any other lender.

- CN
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NOTE 23: BENAMI TRANSACTIONS (PROHIBITION) ACT, 1988

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company ‘or holding any benami propert under the B
and rules made thereunder

NOTE 24: CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The company does not have any contract that 1 remaining Lo be executed on capital account

i Tr ions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)

NOTE 25: DETAILS OF CRYPTO CURRENCY OR VIRTUAL CURRENCY
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or prev.ous year ,

NOTE 26: REGISTRATION OF CHARGES OR SATISFACTION WITH REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES -
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory petiod

NOTE 27: COMPLIANCE WITH APPROVED SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENTS .
The pany has not d nto any sch of arr that are approved by tt.c Competent Autaority in terms of sections 230 o 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

NOTE 28: COMPLIANCE WITH NUMBER OF LA YERS OF COMPANIES
The company has complied with the ber of layers prescribed under the Companics Act, 2013, read with the Companies( Restriction of number of layers) Rules, 2017

Note 29: UNDISCLOSED INCOME
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the curvent or previow. year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in

NOTE 30; EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE, ON PROPOSED DEMERGER SCHEME
The Board of Di of the Company at its ing held on May |7, 20.23 has considered and approved, subject 1o y spprovals, a Sct of Ammang
(“Scheme") b Sterlite Technologies Limited (the “Demerzed Company" or “Holding Company™} and STL Ni k= Limited (the “Company™) and their respective
sharcholders and creditors, under Sections 230 0 232 wiud slier apphicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thercunder,

The Scheme, inter alia, provides for the following:

(a) Transfer by way of demerger of the Demerved Undestaking {23 definsdd i the Schomne) consisting < f Global Services BI'.‘N’IE?S (as defined in the Scheme) of the Demerged
Company to the Company and consequent issuance af cquity shares by the Company (o the shareholders of the Demerged Company; and.
(b} Various other matters sansequent‘al or otherwise grally cc 4 therewith mcluding the reorganisation of the share capital of the Compasry

The equity shares of the Company are to be listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (collectively, the “Stock Exchanges™), post the eﬁec!iven?s of
the Scheme. The shareholders of the Holding Company will be issued shares in the Compnny i the sa prop as their holding in the Holding Company. The Sch:
subject 1o necessary statutory and regulatory approvals, includi g the appro™al of Hon ble National Com zany Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench

NOTE 31: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Risk Management
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:
- Safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to providz retums to she-eholders and benefits to other stakeholders, and

- Maintain an optimal capital structurs to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may retumn capital tc sharcholders, issis new shares or sell assets
During the previous year Company had raised Equitv through share jssus

The company has received the letter of support dated May 17, 2023 from its holdi g sompany Sterlite technologies Limited for all necessary financial as well as operations

support. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes ‘or managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

NOTE 32: FAIR VALUES

3] March2023 | 31 March 2022

Financial lostruments by Category FYPL Amortized FVPL | Amortized Cost

Cost |
Financial Assets I
Cash and Cash Equivalients - 4.51281 - | as128l
[ Total Financial Assets - ; 4512.81 =l 451281

|

Financial Liabilities | i
Other Financial Liabilities - 1,080 00 - 900 00 I
Trade Payables - 1,339.00 - -
Total Finansisl Liabilities - 2.419.00 - 900.00 l

Fair value of financial aesets and linbilities measurad at amortised cust
The carrying amounts of such firancial assets and finaneial ;iubilities are con sideied (o be the sane as theic iaie values, due to their short term nature. These financiel

\




STL Networls Limited
Notes to financisl statements for the year ended 31 March 223
(All imounts are in INR hundreds, unless otharwise stated)

NOTE 33: Previous year figures have been reclassified to conform to this year's classification.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiul ststerents

As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartarsd Accoantants LLP
Finn Ragistration No: 012754N/N500016

i

Dhsha Mahesbwarl
Partner
Membership Number: 110159

Place : Pune
Date : May 17,2023

For asd on behalf of the board of directors of
STL Networks Limited




STU —

July 29, 2022

National Stock Exchange of India Limited BSE Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5% Floor, Phirozee Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Plot No. C-1, G Block, Dalal Street,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai - 400 001.

Mumbai - 400 051.

Sub.: Submission of Annual Report of FY 2021-22 and Notice of 23" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
Ref.: Scrip ID - STLTECH/ Scrip Code - 532374
Dear Sir/Madam,

This is further to our letter dated July 22 2022, wherein the Company had informed that the AGM of the
Company is scheduled to be held on Friday, August 26, 2022 at 9.00 a.m. IST through Video Conferencing
(“vC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”).

Pursuant to'Regulation 34(1) read with Regulation 30 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), we are enclosing
herewith the following documents as being circulated to the shareholders through electronic mode today:

e Annual Report for FY 2021-22;
e Business Responsibility Report; and
e Notice of 23" AGM of the Company;

Aforesaid documents are also being uploaded on the website of the Company at https://www.stl.tech/
and on the website of Kfin Technologies Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, at

https://evoting.kfintech.com.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,

For Sterlite Technologies Limited

Amit Deshpande
Company Secretary & Corporate General Counsel (ACS 17551)

Encl.: As above.

Sterlite Technologies Limited
Registered office: 4th Floor, Godrej Millennium, Koregaon Road 9, STS 12/1, Pune, Maharashtra- 411 001, India.
CIN - L31300PN2000PLC202408
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IN THIS REPORT

Forward-looking HndCauﬁoner\,'MM"i W e

Certaln words and statements in this report concerﬁi‘ﬁg "’grlito Technt 'ag’;s Limited (STL) and its prospects, and other statements relating to STL's expected

financial position, business strategy,the future devg‘sﬁm;\,t of : lations and the general economy in India, are forward-looking statements. Such Statements
involve known and unknown risksg Uncertainties Qné i3 s, wﬂch may cause actual results, performance or achievements of STL, or industry results, to differ
materially from those expressed or implied by/stich forwak King statemenits. Such forwarddooking statements are based on numerous assumptions regarding " *

STU’s present and future business strategiesand the environment in which STL will operate in the future. The important factors that could cause actual results,
performance or achievements to differ mat?er‘laﬂyffrgm such ferward-looking statements include, ahong others, changes in government policies or regulations of
India and, in particular, changes relating to the administration of STUs industry, and changes in general economic, business and credit conditions in India. Additional
factors that could cause actual results, performance or achievements to differ materially from such forward-looking statements, many of which are notin STL’s
control, include, but are net limited to, those risk factors discussed in STL’s various filings with the BSE Limited and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
The Company does not undertake to update any forward-looking statements that may be made from time to time by or on behalf of the Company unless itis
required by law.

These filings are available at:
www.nseindia.com and www.bseindia.com




Paving the way for
sustainable networks by 2030

Care for the environment and communities is at the core of our business. We are driven by our purpose of
transforming billions of lives through digital networks, and strive to make the world a sustainable place to
live. We pledge to be emissions-free by 2030 on the back of our environment-positive actions including:

Net-Zero Emissions in Zero Waste 100% Sustainable Water Eco-friendly
Manufacturing Facilities te Landfill Sourcing Positivity Product Development

Sterlite Technologies Limited stl.tech




Chairman’s Message
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BUILDING A WORLD OF EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES
THROUGH DIGITAL EMPOWERMENT

"In a year that was
results while connecting millions of people in difficult time:
The era of digital networks going mainstream has started

and STL is set to contribute through its wholesome solutions
while living up to its purpose of transforming billions of lives

al networks."

through digit

Dear Stakeholders,

Itis with great pleasure that | bring to you the Annual Report of
Sterlite Technologies Limited (STL) for FY22. The year under
review saw STL rising to the occasion in the face of uncertainty
and challenges. We take pride in the work we did to help people
stay connected and make difficult times, a little easier.

The year 2021 enhanced the momentum of the digital

wave fuelled by the pandemic in 2020. While the increased
dependence on digital technologies accelerated adoption and
usage, it also made us starkly aware of the connectivity chasm
that exists. A 2021 United Nations report noted that 3.7 billion
people still lack adequate internet access. In underdeveloped
countries, over 80% of the population is still offline.

Clearly, the inequalities need to be eliminated and that can

only be done by ensuring accessible and affordable internet
connectivity for all. STL is set to play a crucial role in solving this
problem by bringing together all the elements of the modern
network architecture. We are working with governments,
telcos and like minded enterprises to bridge the digital
divide, offering high end digital access to sections of society
that never had this privilege.

The opportunity to
connect the unconnected in 2022

The year 2021 clearly showed that digital networks will become
the foundation of the future and 2022 reaffirms that notion. It will
be the year that sees significant large-scale network buildouts.
The decade of network creation has started and will provide

full of challenges, STL delivered excellent

o

more mature technologies like Artificial Intelligence, Internet

of Things, 5G, Machine Learning, among others. As one of the
leading integrators of digital networks, we are working on our
long-term strategy, built on deep capabilities in optical networking,
system integration, software and virtualised access.

| think synergies is the keyword here. Ensuring synergies among
these capabilities will enable disruptive innovations that will, in
turn, bridge the digital divide and shape a gloriously connected
future. Our cutting-edge, end-to-end digital network solutions
are 5G-ready, agile and scalable enough to deliver a multitude of
services and applications across the network stack. We develop
these solutions while keeping environmental sustainability at the
heart of our operations.

Sustainability and purpose
will always be our north stars

As individuals, businesses and economies, we all aspire to grow.
But now this growth needs to take shape with the principles

of sustainability at the core. It is important to ensure that

climate change actions become mainstream. STL is striving to
contribute more to ensure we leave a healthier planet for our next
generation. Our Net Zero emissions, water positivity goals, Zero
Waste to Landfill certifications, and sustainable sourcing reflect
our commitment to environmental sustainability.

Behind all the tech-driven capabilities and processes lies our
purpose of transforming billions of lives through digital networks.
Our purpose comes 1o life every time a child is giventhe——

a massive opportunity to connectthe 3.7 billion people that

are still unconnected. In addition to driving inclusion across

the world, these networks will do something that physical
infrastructure took decades to achieve - level the playfield for all
in terms of education, healthcare, employment and much more.

Despite economic worries, there is clear global demand in digital
broadband networks. Governments and private players have
made investments towards network modernisation on priority.
STL is helping these stakeholders across the globe build the
digital networks.

Digital networks will also underpin the rise of technology
ecosystems such as Metaverse and Web3 while democratising

opportunity to receive an equitable education, a person from

an underserved community receives the best medical care, a
woman provides for her family or when people connect with
their loved ones online. We believe we are fortunate enough to
contribute at a time when the need to bridge the digital divide is
at its peak and the world is preparing for newer technologies that
will drive the future. | look forward to your continued support and
encouragement in this journey of ours.

Warm Regards,

Anil Agarwal
Non-executive chairman
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Letter to the Shareholders

TAKING STRIDES TO TRANSFORM
BILLIONS OF LIVES THROUGH

DIGITAL NETWORKS

Pravin
Agarwal

Vice Chairman and Whole-time Director

Dear Shareholders,

I am extremely pleased to share with you that FY22 was

a pivotal year for us. In a challenging yet transformational
year in terms of digital adoption, we contributed significantly
towards building digital networks that enabled inclusion

for millions and critical connectivity during the toughest
phases of the pandemic. Empowering network creators
across the globe, we worked in deep collaboration with
them to solve their most crucial needs, including speedier
optical supplies, greener optical products, faster broadband
rollouts and open source ecosystem. Our focus on
innovation, commitment to environmental sustainability and
best-in-class talent enabled our ambition to achieve global
scale in our business and transform billions of lives through
digital networks. As a result, we were able to register the
highest ever revenue of ¥5,754 crores and a robust order
book of 311,639 crores in FY 2021-22.

2021: When the importance of
digital connectivity was reaffirmed

The bygone year was a challenging one that witnessed
pandemic outbreaks, geo-political complexities and some
extreme climate events. While these events continued

to impact economies and trade differently in different
countries, one thing was very clear - the underlying
importance of digital infrastructure. Almost all countries
committed to building digital infrastructure to connect

the unconnected.

Several large-scale broadband expansion initiatives came to
life. Some of them were a US$65 billion plan for broadband
scheme infrastructure by the US government, Euro 12 billion
for gigabit capable fibre connectivity by Germany.

04 Annual Report 2021-22

Ankit
Agarwal
Managing Director

Parallelly, the year saw 5G, FTTx and other emerging
technologies become mainstream and now they are all set to
power applications that require massive bandwidth.

While so much was happening in our external environment,
internally, organisations were challenging the mighty
second wave of COVID-19. We will surely remember this
year for how our teams delivered exceedingly well, but we
will also remember how we were stronger together. This
year, we built a culture of care across the organisation and
formed an even deeper connect with our larger purpose of
transforming billions of lives through digital networks. Here
are some key highlights from FY22.

The bygone financial year saw close to half of our annual
revenue coming from focus markets of North America

and Europe - a clear indicator of our global success. We
placed some bold bets in the global markets with the

vision of becoming an end-to-end player that enables
ubiquitous connectivity for millions and powers future-ready

We significantly increased our optical fibre
cable capacity to achieve the scale of
massive rollouts and increase our proximity
with our customers. Our acquisition of
Optotec helped us strengthen and diversify
our optical networking portfolio for our
customers across Europe, India and the
Middle East. As a result, we reached more
than 20% market share in Europe and took
the attach rate from 3% to 11% for Optical

Interconnect business.




We are /s working tirelessly to create
‘ an envir nt that's diverse, inclusive
encout f employees. Our people
practices >d us the Great Place to W
certification for the third year in a row al
we Wers » voted the Best Organization for
Women by The Economic Times.

technologies through modernised and densified
digital networks.

We took our network deployment experience of 35,000 kms
in India to the UK setting up a Service Centre of Excellence
and acquiring Clearcomm to build our delivery capability
there. As a result of these moves, we closed the year with
an open order book of “%1,000 crores in the region with
several leading telcos and Altnets aligning with our vision.
Our wireless business too witnessed some key global
collaborations. We partnered with Facebook Connectivity
to design and develop 4G and 5G radio products and
successfully completed a proof-of-concept (PoC) with
Chunghwa Telecom.

With top leadership at the helm

To unlock our next phase of technology leadership,

STL onboarded industry stalwarts as CEOs for all four
businesses of Optical Networking, Global Services, and
Software and Wireless. These leaders have already initiated
steps to accelerate STL's growth trajectory in the global
markets and are setting up a solid foundation for non-linear
growth in the future.

Penchant for innovation

Our untiring efforts towards innovation helped create
innovative solutions to solve key challenges for our
customers. The efforts towards R&D grew at tremendous

B scale in FY22 with our patent portfolio (filed + granted)

1 goingupto 733 We also earned our first 5G deployment
patent granted in the U.S. To further our R&D capabilities,
we established one-of-a-kind Centre of Excellence and
innovation centre for 5G in India. This 5G innovation lab will
provide the required resources to enable the testing and
optimisation of 5G products in a real 5G radio environment.

(2)733

Patents as part of our efforts
towards R&D in FY22

Governance Reports Financial Statements

Commitment to sustainability

This year, we committed to an ambitious roadmap

to become a Net-Zero emissions company by 2030.
Sustainability is at the core of our business operations, and
we continued our relentless focus towards stepping it up in
FY22. Impacting 1.37 million people, STL planted ~1,69,000
trees and made a commitment to become a carbon-neutral
and water positive company by 2030. We also announced
our plans of making 100% plants ‘Zero Waste to Landfill’
certified by 2030.

#)1.37 Million ()~1,69,000

People impacted through Trees planted in FY22
sustainability initiatives in

Fy22

Best-in-class people practices

Our employees, who we fondly refer to as STLers, are our
greatest strength. We are always working tirelessly to create
an environment that’s diverse, inclusive, and encouraging

of employees. In FY22, STL enhanced its team strength
across locations and made substantial efforts in creating an
empathetic yet high-performing organisation that eliminates
the gender gap. Our people practices earned us the Great
Place to Work certification for the third year in a row and we
were also voted the Best Organization for Women by The
Economic Times.

FY23 and beyond: Our efforts
to connect the unconnected will only
strengthen

In EY22, we displayed tremendous technology innovation,

operational excellence, and customer centricity to counter

the challenges of the pandemic and work together towards

our purpose of transforming billions of lives through digital

networks. The impending financial year will continue

to serve as a springboard for us to take the wonders of

digital networks to all corners of the world. This willbe i
sHecessWith————— -

a clear strategy in our minds and a purpose at the core,

STL will keep bringing disruptive innovations to connect

the unconnected and pave the way for a bright future

technology landscape.

Warm Regards.

Sterlite Technologies Limited 05



BU Stories

MAKING GREAT STRIDES
WITH ALL-IN-5G SOLUTIONS

Everything we do revolves around

our purpose of ‘Transforming

billions of lives through digital

networks’. In FY22 we took great

strides in enhancing our capabilities

in optical networking, broadband

rollouts, access solutions

and software to connect the

unconnected while championing WORLD’S FIRST
sustainable business practices LEGACY NETWORK-COMPATIBLE
and serving communities. orico ize b lscon 0

(0]3) Annual Report 2021-22
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We established a 5G innovation laboratory to test new
use cases and showcase our solutions. We invested
aggressively in R&D to strengthen our prowess

in converged 5G networks based on optical fibre
broadband and Open RAN. In addition to our technology
solutions, we also built a skilled talent pool for the
industry, through the STL Academy. We can proudly say
that we became one of the first indigenous companies
with homegrown All-in-5G solutions that combine the
power of optical, wireless, software and deployment
methodology.

Here's how our businesses are making ripples in the
world of connectivity:

Optical Networking
Taking top-notch
fibre connectivity everywhere

25 years ago, when we pivoted from copper to fibre-optic cables, little did
we imagine that we will be connecting the entire world with fibre. Over
the years, we have established production facilities in India, China, Italy
and Brazil and are supplying 34 million fkm across five continents and 60+
countries. We are continuously innovating with cutting-edge solutions like
high fibre count Celesta Intelligently Bonded Ribbon Cable and Stellar™
bend-insensitive fibre.

To meet the demand for speed and scale in 5G and FTTH network
deployment, we built an optical interconnect suite, that comprises joint
enclosures, optical distribution frames and cable assemblies. All these
solutions are a part of Opticonn, our purpose-engineered, end-to-end,
5G-ready, optical networking solution. And we are empowering global
network creators with Opticonn. In the UK, we are enabling massive
fibre connectivity for our customers, including Openreach, Cityfibre and
Netomnia, contributing to their ambitious visions of building a gigabit
society. With Opticonn, they realise core benefits like faster
time-to-market, a lower TCO and greener networks with an extended

ws Partner Services

0 Prepared Subsystems

CUSTOMISED
SOLUTIONS

lifetime. In the US, we are a trusted partner for the country s rural
connectivity programme, RDOF, and are also supporting a massive fibre
rollout for one of the largest service providers. We are confident that

in FY23, through our integrated optical connectivity solution, we will
continue to take fibre connectivity around the world.

(3l ~34 Mn fkm

. Optical Products
conbsgsl_'vcﬁ:‘ﬂvz conPg:ES?SW! of fibre-optic cables supplied across

five continents and 60+ countries

Sterlite Technologies Limited

07



BU Stories

Access Solutions

Open networking
delivered

Data usage has skyrocketed in the past years and everyday users are
driving this massive increase, prompting network creators to modernise
and densify access and edge networks. The bygone financial year proved
to be a phenomenal one for Access Solutions, our newest business unit
focussing on open and programmable networks.

The cornerstone was the launch of Accellus, our flagship solution for
5G-ready, open and programmable networks. The year was foundational
for the business as multiple products under Accellus Solution became
market ready.

We announced the general availability of our indoor small cells - Garuda,
programmable FTTX (pFTTx), and WiFi6 access point. We also launched a
series of macro radios called Firebird and did the Minimum Viable Product
(MVP) release for RAN Intelligent Controller (RIC). This year, we concluded
meaningful Proofs of Concept (POCs) with some key customers, including
pFTTx with Chunghwa Telecom’s open broadband access network.

We collaborated with Meta Connectivity to design and develop 4G and

5G radios for the Evenstar programme that can accelerate the availability
and commercial readiness of Open RAN solutions. In the coming year, we
are set to play a key role in the industry transition from tightly integrated,
proprietary products to vendor-neutral, programmable converged wireless
and fibre network solutions.

5G Multi-Band
Radio

Proagrammable
FITx (pFTTx)

accelius |/

Garuda-indocr

RAN Intelligent
smail calls

Controller (RIC)

Wi-Fi 6 Solutions

Lower TCO Greener networks Faster time to market Easier Deployment Higher Scalability

® X
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STL LEAD 360° 2.0

AR VR based digital
training

Included drone
aerial survey

Lesrgthing Aradacey

Survmy

Robotic process v
High-speed trenching

automation <
machinery

Integrated remote

field management

The art of broadband rollouts
- From India, with love

As the magic of digital connectivity spreads globally,
countries need to roll out gigabit broadband quickly. When
it comes to building a connected world, we are playing our
part, by taking the power of digital networks to billions.
We carry a legacy of 10+ years and 35,000 kms of large-
scale broadband rollouts for telcos, Indian defence, and
the BharatNet project. Leveraging our unique LEAD 360°
deployment approach, we enabled digital inclusion for 7.5
million people in Maharashtra.

We also built an advanced digital network with converged
connectivity and a data centre ecosystem for the Indian

Navy. Having delivered multiple broadband success stories in
India, we are now progressing rapidly to build fibre networks
globally, beginning with the UK. In the last few quarters, bold
bets like the Clearcomm acquisition and establishment of a
Global Services Centre of Excellence in the UK strengthened
our network deployment capabilities. We are now enabling
the UK to fulfil its promise of gigabit broadband by

providing world-class optical connectivity and solving tough
deployment challenges. We recently launched a network
augmentation programme to build a skilled talent pool from
...... India creatively solving fibre deployment challenges and

“elping UK service providersachieve their-gigabit-ambitions:

Sterlite Technologies Limited 09
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Network Software

Discovering new revenue streams

with 5G and Wi-Fi 6

FY22 saw 5G and Wi-Fi 6 take centre stage and unlock the possibilities
presented by their technology confluence. According to some reports, 83%
of service providers either deployed Wi-Fi 6 or are planning to deploy it

in FY23.

With these technologies going mainstream, service providers are now rushing
to come up with ways to monetise services, unlock new revenue streams,

and offer services on the go. But they face constraints like inflexible business
models, complex integrations, and legacy systems. Additionally, the future-
ready applications are highly scalable and agile and require service providers
to go beyond just digitising customer journeys.

STL Software product portfolio is microservices-based, cloud-native,

and web scale-enabled. It includes solutions like dEnterprise, dWiFi and
dSmartMobility, which enable innovative monetisation for service providers
in multiple ways. dEnterprise is a 5G enterprise platform that synergises the
strength of multiple vendors, partners and customers, bringing them on a
common platform to cater to a range of innovative use cases. dSmartMobility
is an intelligent, Wi-Fi-offload solution that provides the best connectivity
experience to end-users, helps telcos increase Wi-Fi adoption and reduce
LTE network congestion. dWiFi is a pre-integrated and modular platform

to manage and monetise Wi-Fi 6 while offering superior user experience.
These solutions provide everything that is required by service providers to
capitalise on XaaS economy and unlock revenue streams for the new and the
next normal.
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Raring to

win in the US

The bygone financial year was instrumental for us in the US region
as we gained a good market share in our first year of operations.
We got multi-million dollar orders for optical fibre cables in the
North American market and became a partner in RDOF to bring
gigabit broadband services to 18 US states besides creating
ripples in the Latin American market.

Fiberising Europe

at the speed of light

With our optical products and network deployment expertise,
FY22 saw us at Project Gigabit's centre. We witnessed strong
double-digit growth, and gained significant market share (20%+)

in Europe. Last year we launched our optical interconnect product
portfolio in the market, acquired Clearcomm and set up a Services
Centre of Excellence in the UK. Fibre is always at the heart of what
we do. In FY22, we delivered on the optical fibre demand and
lead times.

Annual Report 2021-22
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Helping telcos modernise

in the MEA region

This year, we travelled across the Middle East and Africa Region
with our top-of-the-line software solutions. We took these
cloud-native OSS/BSS solutions to operators like Sabafon

and Limpopo. We also clocked the first of our wins in Optical
Interconnect, in our Speciality Cables Business unit. In Q2 FY23,
trials for Access Solutions will commence with two of the largest

telecom operators in the Middle East. Taking India Closer
to a digital economy

FY22 saw us making major inroads in the Indian
market. While we signed network services deals

with PGCIL, we also focussed on deepening our
relationship with a leading telecom operator to
provide software solutions beyond fibre networks.
The year brought us great glory as we completed
two major projects of national importance — Mahanet
and Navy Communications Network.

digital future

We realised the need for more robust digital infrastructure and internet
connectivity across the region and committed to exponential growth in Australia.
In FY22, we entered multi-year supply contracts for fibre optic cables and optical
interconnect products with two of the leading Tier-1 telcos and became a partner
for a large-scale, inter-capital fibre network build project in Western Australia.
We also clocked great wins for public utility projects in New South Wales and
Victoria and successfully conducted PoC for our Access Solutions and optical
networking products with the country’s largest, fixed-line broadband provider.

Sterlite Technologies Limited 13



A GREAT PLACE TO WORK!
YES, WE ARE
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Our fabulous STLers and world-class people practices have
earned us the honour of being Great Place to Work-Certified™
for the third time in a row. We excelled on all the five
parameters of a high-trust, high-performance culture — respect,
credibility, fairness, pride and camaraderie. Even during

the pandemic, we developed a culture of mutual care and
empathy for our employees. We also took great strides as an
organisation — truly living our purpose of transforming billions
of lives through digital networks, held together firmly by our
value system.

STL Care

Care
at the core

They say healthy minds breed healthy bodies and vice versa. At STL, itis
our endeavour to nourish STLers as human beings in mind, body and spirit.

This is achieved through an environment that’s diverse, inclusive, and
encourages employees to bring out their complete selves to work. Keeping
the intent of Care at the Core, we started STLCare during the tough second
wave of COVID-19. The programme included policy decisions and initiatives
that enabled employees to excel professionally while leading a healthy
lifestyle. Under STLCare, we launched an employee assistance programme to
cater to the diverse wellness needs of employees and their families, including
counselling, financial advisory, and parental coaching, among others. Through
policies such as Flexi holidays and an on-demand pay scheme, STLers could
maintain a work-life balance while enjoying financial flexibility.

Over 3,000 STLers registered for the programme and benefited from various
STLCare initiatives.
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STLer Stories

. DEI

Diversity and inclusion
Living and loving it!

At STL, we are proud to be a mosaic of diverse folks brought together by a common
purpose of transforming billions of lives through digital networks. We represent over
30 nationalities with diverse leadership teams in the US, the UK, EMEA, and Australia.
As we create digital networks for the world, we are proud to create an inclusive

space for STLers, regardless of gender, race, religion, or sexual orientation. For us,
diversity and inclusion drive great business performance as well. When we introduced
women-led operations in our plants, our operational efficiency increased to 95%.

Our female trainers in the Optical Interconnect facility trained 10X technicians in just
1.5 years. For us, diversity definitely does not stop at gender, we are constantly looking
to integrate diverse talent into our teams. Our Take2 talent acquisition programme

is geared towards hiring amazing talents and looking to re-ignite their careers posta
sabbaticall We believe that life is the best teacher, and this talent pool energises us!

STL stories on learning and development

The never-ending

learning journey @STL

Hunger to learn is a value that we deeply revere. For us, learning is not a
one-time process, but an everlasting, thoroughly enjoyable journey. Whether
someone is 25-days or 25 years old in the Company, all of us learn and

grow together.

A part of our unique learning suite, programmes like ACT Up enable young
STlLers to pitch transformational ideas to leaders, while Evolve and Accelerate
nurture high potential talent. Thanks to TechWise, our snackable
‘Tech-for-non-tech’ programme; while walking on the floor, you are very likely
to find non-technical folks discussing 5G and fibre like pros! Beyond these
programmes, we are cultivating growth mindsets by encouraging STLers to
challenge the status quo, try fast and fail fast!
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Innovation

Innovation mode...
Oon!

At STL, we love to solve tough and meaningful challenges. STLer teams
working across businesses are constantly looking for ways to challenge

the status quo and bring in path-breaking solutions for key problems. It is

this spirit of innovation, collaboration, and intrapreneurship that drives each
STLer. This very spirit is embodied in our innovation programmes, which,
quite literally, keeps Josh High at all imes! WINcubate, our flagship innovation
championship focusses on building a culture of co-creation, and incubating
new, disruptive ideas and the Agility & Innovation (A & I) coaches programme
encourages constructive problem solving across the Company. The impact of
these programmes has been nothing short of phenomenal. WiNcubate 2021
saw the participation of 600+ STLers with 250 reaching the prototyping
stage after a 100-day sprint. Similarly, the Agility & Innovation programme
helped STL prepare 25 innovation coaches acting as ‘agents-ofchange’ to

solve existing business challenges.

We believe that actions speak louder than words. The participants of our
innovation championships solve real-time problems for our business units.
For instance, Team Disruptive, the winner of WiNcubate 2021 provided an
effective solution to the problem of higher fibre manufacturing costs. The
team researched, designed, and developed low-loss fibre technology by
modifying its core glass region with fact check and optimising temperature
gradient. Their efforts not only led to a viable and scalable solution but also
. generated two patents that are in the filing stage.
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STLer Stories

Volunteering

Spreading sunshine during
our 9 to 5s

Imagine a workday where you excitedly log into a meeting to meet
school kids who are eager to learn from you. Imagine doing small
but meaningful things like recording an audiobook for the visually
impaired or rewriting fairy tales in an easy-to-understand language,
during your regular workday. All this and much more is possible

at STL.

We drive ESG as a top business priority. In FY22, 1,100+
STLers volunteered for different initiatives benefiting 6,200
lives; a record improvement of over 200% over FY21.

We saw Daan Utsav (festival of giving) becoming a huge
success, bringing hope to 2,000+ lives. The bygone financial
year proved to be a year where STLers exemplified their
commitment to creating a better world. Even during the
pandemic, our online volunteering platform was brimming
with energy. Through this volunteering programme, we
continue to expand our circle of positivity every day and
spread sunshine across communities.

STL, a global
talent company

At STL, we have an eclectic combination of exciting work and
growth trajectories. STLers are driven by their love for work
and are always trying new things.

Did you know that in FY22, more than 850 STLers got career
growth or movement?

Let's go around the world and meet these enthusiastic bunch
of STLers who are hustling to take the wonders of digital
networks to billions.
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“Not only have | had the opportunity to learn at a very fast pace, within the
organisation, but | have also been able to apply these learnings in strategic
projects. This helped me become a better leader able to contribute to the
strong growth of the organisation. | have come to realise that STLers are not
only proficient problem solvers but are also working to build an environment
where people can discuss and execute ideas very rapidly. STL's cross-functional
interactions and global exposure are helping me cultivate strong leadership
qualities with a diverse set of skills. This exposure and working environment
extend a strong competitive advantage that we must continue to nurture

and leverage.”

Juan Colina
Strategy Head - Optical Networking Business

“My last 10 months as a Product Manager — Radio at STL has been an
awe-inspiring journey, where | have been developing my skills constantly while
learning on the job! STL provides many exciting opportunities to its employees.
Personally for me, receiving a CEO Award, and representing STL at global events
like O-RAN Plugfest, Airtel-India and Mobile World Congress (MWC — 2022) were
highlights of a truly inclusive STLer culture. The support, guidance and mentorship
provided by leadership and peers made everything so simple. | look forward to
contributing much more towards the growth of the Radio and Wireless business
and establishing STL as a key player in Open RAN space globally.”

Ashu Babbar

Product Manager - Radio

“Working with STL opens a new path of knowledge and learning for me,

which gives me a chance to grow even more. What | really like is the fact that
whether we are from a neighbouring country or the other side of the world,
bridges are built between cultures and people, which help us work together to
achieve success.”

Ryan Pineda
Sales & Application Engineering - APAC

“STL has been nothing less than a spectacular company. Very innovative and
supportive of thinking outside the box to support great ideas. With our footprints
in the US, we are sure to continue providing the highest level of global talent
across domains. Our associates are a key factor to our continued success
worldwide.”

Tenna Scott
Human Resources, Americas
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STLer Stories

“A company that inspires me, a product that | feel passionate about, a team that
is full of talent and collaboration, a position that stretches me beyond my comfort
zone, management that empowers me to do the best, an entrepreneurial spirit
that creates innovation, a multi-cultural workforce that drives creativity and
productivity, a world that has so much to learn, these are all my favourites that
STL fulfils. 1 am proud of being part of the ambition undertaken by STL to build
the next generation of technologies for connecting the world.”

Kevin Tang
Solution Architect - RIC and Orchestration

“l am happy and ever excited to be a STLer in the world of 5G and high-

speed digital networks. STL is a purpose-driven organisation. Our purpose of
transforming billions of lives through digital networks provides a sense of pride
personally. It motivates me to constantly challenge my boundaries and deliver in
an agile ecosystem, which | find extremely fulfilling professionally. | am excited
by the Company’s ambition of building advanced digital infrastructure globally.
The innovative and entrepreneurial culture fosters a feeling of being at a great
workplace in the current exciting times.”

Vijayanand Choudhury
Global Head - Supply Chain Management

“My stint in STL has me following the sun everyday working with my colleagues
in India, Dubai, the UK all the way to the bay area in the US. Working from home
in the Netherlands, flying to India to enjoy its hospitality, interacting with talents
and meeting customers from all over the globe building the software business
and partaking in its global ambitions - | wouldn't miss it for the world! Proud to be
an STLer!”

Pieter Pabst
Chief Technology Officer - Network Software
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“It has been over six months since | joined the STL family after a 26-year stint

% at IBM. STL is a place where | could settle in very quickly culturally, especially
owing to the warmth and support that | received while trying to gain my footing
within the Company. Here, at STL we have an opportunity to work with a
truly multi-cultural workforce with a company truly committed to diversity and
inclusion in all forms. The entrepreneurial culture here at every level within the
organisation is very energetic especially when we are poised for hypergrowth.
With a focus on skill development, we as a company are positioning ourselves
very strongly to be of value to our clients in a technology-driven digital
environment. | am proud to be an STLer!”

Praveen Cherian
CEO - Global Business Services

“It's been great working with STL for close to five years now. From business
strategy for large government projects in India to leading the Global Marketing
Function for one of the business units to now heading expansion in Australia
and New Zealand as the Country Manager, my journey here has been nothing
short of extremely fulfilling and enriching at every step. The diverse and
exciting exposure as well as learning and recognition one gets are unparalleled
to what | see in the industry today. And it's always great to land an opportunity
where you get to collaborate with team members from different functions,
countries and nationalities. There is just so much to learn from one another!”

Achyut Ashesh

Country Manager - Australia

“Prior to joining STL, | was a follower of its LinkedIn page and was impressed by
the achievement, creativity and energy displayed in every post. Being a STLer
is truly enjoyable as | interact with multi-cultural teams across India, MEA and
Europe daily and, work side by side with some of the brightest minds in the
industry. This also enables the chance to practise cross-functional collaboration
on a regular basis, which is beneficial to my role and my personai growth——

and development. STL is a place where the entrepreneurial spirit is not a
leadership strategy, but a culture and character of the organisation felt across
all hierarchical levels. STL will always have a special place in my heart for the
warmth and support | receive from my colleagues and for the exceptional Indian
hospitality and experience.”

Nawal Elmazozi
Marketing Consultant - the Middle East and Africa
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Board of Directors

LEADERSHIP THAT
EMPOWERS LIVES

Anil

Mr. Agarwal is the Non-Executive Chairman of Vedanta Limited, one of the largest
and most diversified natural resources groups globally. He has been the Executive
Chairman of Vedanta Resources since March 2005. Anil Agarwal founded the
Vedanta Group in 1976. In over three decades, the Group, under his leadership and
with his strategic guidance, grew into a pioneering global conglomerate with a world-
class portfolio of large, diversified, structurally low-cost assets. His entrepreneurial
style of identifying and turning around companies led the Group’s expansive and
profitable growth. He is also known for his commitment to ensuring that the growth
and profitability of the Group aid the eradication of poverty through development

initiatives within the communities in which the Group operates.

Agarwal

Non-executive Chairman

Mr. Das is one of Asia’s most respected telecommunications professionals and
an acclaimed Chief Executive. He was listed among the top 100 Globally Most
Powerful Leaders in Telecom by Global Telecom magazine for four years. He
is currently an Independent Board Director for Greenlam Industries, Senior
Advisor to Analysys Mason, Advisor to a high-profile, UK-based advisory
company and on the Advisory Board of reputation management firm Astrum.
He also holds positions like Mentor to C suite executives, and is a Member of
National Board Council (Russell Reynolds), besides consulting for investment
companies. He was formerly the MD, CEO & Board Director of Reliance Jio,
Group CEO and Executive Director of Maxis Communications Berhad, Malaysia
and CEO & Board Director of Hutchison Essar Telecom, India (Orange, Hutch).
He holds a BE degree in Mechanical Engineering from NIT Rourkela, an MBA
from the Faculty of Management Studies (FMS), University of Delhi and is an
Advanced Management Program alumni from Harvard Business School.

Independent Non-Executive
Director

Ms. Srinivasan is the Vice President and General Manager of Manufacturing

& Operations Automation Systems at Intel Corporation. In this capacity, she is
responsible for the automation and analytics of Intel’s global logic and memory
factories. She has spent 30+ years at Intel USA, leading multiple global functions,
the most prominent being digital transformation and industrial automation. She
is a seasoned leader skilled at mobilising resources across organisation levels.
Her management experience includes leading large teams in the matrix, and

geo-dispersed organisations in the US, China and India. Between 2012 and
KU mu d 2016, she served as the President of Intel India. She joined the STL Board in 2018,
Sri n iva san and her experience in key industry domains such as the Internet of Things, R&D,
manufacturing and semiconductors is invaluable to STL and its global customers.

Independent Non-Executive
Director
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Mr. Agarwal is the Vice Chairman and Whole-time Director of STL, and the Non-
Executive Chairman of Sterlite Power Transmission Limited. He has been closely
involved with Sterlite Group’s operations in India since its inception in 1979. He has
been the driving force behind the expansion of Sterlite Group’s telecom and power
businesses into multiple markets and STL's continued growth momentum. He is an
astute businessman and a leader with almost four decades of experience.

(- W#‘ >

Pravin
Agarwal

Vice Chairman and
Whole-Time Director

Mr. Madhavan is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india 2
and has an MBA from the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad. He has had ’

along and illustrious career in accounting and tax, and retired as a senior partner in ]
PricewaterhouseCoopers, after holding leadership positions over a 15-year career. ‘ ‘
He started his career at Hindustan Unilever Ltd and spent several years there. He h
has held senior committee positions in leading Chambers of Commerce such as S .

ASSOCHAM and FICCL. He currently holds directorial positions in some of the top Mad havan

listed companies in India such as HCL Technologies, ICICI Bank, UFO Moviez, and
Transport Corporation of India. He is a leading exponent of corporate governance
through his Board and committee work.

Independent Non-Executive
Director

Mr. Arun founded and led multiple successful ventures in the Silicon Valley. He founded
California Digital, a Linux-based HPC leader, Librato, a software company, and was
most recently the CEO of July Systems, which is a location-based mobile management
platform. He was instrumental in scaling these companies and finding synergistic

exits by merging them with global technology giants like SolarWinds and Cisco
Systems. An industry leader, Arun is currently the Chairman of TiE Global. He served

as the President of the TiE Silicon Valley Chapter and remains dedicated to fostering

B . J A entrepreneurship in the technology community.

Arun

Independent Non-Executive Director

A deep believer in innovation and a customer-first approach, Ankit is a thought leader in
the evolving optical and radio digital network space. As the Managing Director of STL,
he guides the strategic roadmap of the Company.

e-plaved-a-crucialroledin alobalexnansion_helping establish the Compan

presence in over 100 countries. He executed strategic joint ventures, M&As and
greenfield projects across Brazil, China and ltaly. An Economic Times ‘40 under Forty’
business leader, he is committed to D&l and environmental sustainability. Under

his stewardship, STL became ‘zero waste to landfill’ certified and is now on its way

to becoming a net zero emissions company by 2030. Prior to STL, Ankit led the ; ;
Corporate Strategy of Vedanta Resources and played a key role in Vedanta’s strategic : s
transactions, including its US$8.6 billion acquisition of Cairn India, and US$2.6 billion AI’] k|t
bid for ASARCO. During his time at Deutsche Bank (London), he played a significant Aga rwal
role in cross-border transactions such as Tata Steel’s acquisition of Corus for US$12
billion and Eurasian Natural Resources’ US$2.7 billion IPO. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree from the University of Southern California and an MBA degree from London
Business School.

Managing Director
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Executive Leadership

LEADERS THAT TRANSLATE
VISION INTO REALITY

Ankit

Agarwal

Mihir is a seasoned professional with 20+ years of experience in Finance, M&A,
Strategy, and General Management. As the Chief Financial Officer of STL, he has
been instrumental in delivering consistent shareholder value through strong financial
performance, deep industry alliances and high internal efficiencies.

Prior to joining STL, Mihir co-founded a contemporary digital media content company
based in Mumbai and worked as Chief Strategy Officer & CFO at Zee Entertainment,
where he helped the Company transform from a television broadcaster to a o
360-degree entertainment conglomerate, and increase market cap 3X to US$9 billion.

He held key leadership positions at Godrej Consumer Products, Novartis Pharma and M | h ir

Managing Director

A deep believer in innovation and a customer-first approach, Ankit is a thought leader
in the evolving optical and radio digital network space. As the Managing Director of
STL, he guides the strategic roadmap of the Company. He played a crucial role in STLs
global expansion, helping establish the Company’s presence in over 100 countries.

He executed strategic joint ventures, M&As and greenfield projects across Brazil, China
and ltaly. An Economic Times ‘40 under Forty’ business leader, he is committed to D&l
and environmental sustainability. Under his stewardship, STL became the ‘zero waste
to landfill’ certified and is now on its way to becoming a net zero emissions company by
2030. Prior to STL, Ankit led the Corporate Strategy of Vedanta Resources and played a
key role in Vedanta’s strategic transactions, including its $8.6 billion acquisition of Cairn
India, and $2.6 billion bid for ASARCO. During his time at Deutsche Bank (Londony), he
played a significant role in cross-border transactions such as Tata Steel’s acquisition

of Corus for $12 billion and Eurasian Natural Resources’ $2.7 billion IPO. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree from the University of Southern California and an MBA degree from
London Business School.

Ernst & Young. He is a qualified Chartered Accountant and an MBA from the Indian M d-
School of Business. odi

K.S.
Rao

Chief Corporate Officer
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Chief Financial Officer

KS Rao joined STL in 1993 to set up India’s first optical-fibre cable plant in Aurangabad,
and having worked at most functions within the Company in the capacity of COO
Telecom & CEO Network Services, he is a key part of the STL leadership. As Chief
Corporate Officer (CCO), he leads the Strategic Supply Chain, Global Policy Advocacy,
and Legal & Contract Management functions to enable our future growth phase at STL.
He leads the Company’s Digital India programme towards building robust telecom
infrastructure for the country’s economic development by designing, building and
managing broadband networks for critical areas within Defence, BharatNet, Smart
Cities and Public and Private Telcos. He was instrumental in STLs growth in fibre,
cables, services and business operations across six locations, including China and
Brazil. Under his leadership, STL emerged as a global player in the optical fibre and
cables business.

He is also actively involved in various social initiatives in Marathwada. Under his
leadership, STL undertook adoption of villages for holistic development of rural India,
water conservation through check-dams, women empowerment and creation of green
zones. Our natural-resource management initiative led to the construction of over

20 check-dams in 16 villages, helping effectively deal with drought in Marathwada.
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Chris brings 25+ years of experience in the telecom industry. He is a recognised
leader and pioneer in software-defined networks and systems. He is known for
driving engagement of the broader Telco ecosystem in open-source networking
efforts. Prior to STL, he was the Senior Vice President of AT&T, where he led a
multi-year technology strategy and vision for the network and the underlying
system’s evolution. He also led AT&T’s pivot to software-defined networking
(SDN), leading the team that built the fundamental automation and platform
capabilities to drive this shift. Over a four-year period, he and his team converted

. " over 75% of the network to a software-defined architecture. Chris holds an
Ch 1) MBA from the University of Central Florida, a Bachelor's and Master’s degree in
Rice Electrical Engineering from Virginia Tech and is a graduate of Rutgers’ wireless
information networks laboratory (WINLAB) programme.

CEO-Access Solutions Business

A proven senjor executive and a strong strategic thinker, Praveen has close to
three decades of experience in handling high growth teams and business units
across multiple industries. He comes with diverse experience ranging from
leading large business units to sales, service delivery, marketing & strategy, and
business operations with local and international exposure.

Prior to joining STL, he headed the Infrastructure Services business for IBM across
India/South Asia region. He has performed various other roles, including CEO of
Network Solutions, Director and Head - Cloud Services Business, and Practice

Leader for the Asia Pacific region. P raV@e N

He started his career at Wipro Infotech and was instrumental in growing the Cheria n
services business of IBM and leading relationships with many of IBM’s strategic
clients. He is an Engineer in Electronics and Communications with an MBA in
Sales and Marketing. He has completed Executive Leadership Programme from
Cornell University and Sales Leadership Programme at INSEAD. He has served on
the Board of two IT Services companies in India.

CEO - Global Services Business

6= '6? Paul is an industry expert with 30+ years of experience across multiple
Ly, industries. Prior to joining STL, he was the Managing Director and

Group-CEO-at IXOM. He has deep expertise in the optical space and

i . was associated with the Prysmian Group for 20+ years as the CEO
» of affiliates and regions across the world. During this stint, he led
multiple successful business integrations and was pivotal in delivering

non-linear growth across business lines and geographies. He holds a
degree from Melbourne Business School and Monash University.

Paul

Atkinson
CEO - Optical Network Business
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'enkatraman
CEO - STL Digital

With close to 30 years of experience in the wired and wireless
communications industry, Badri guides the Company’s
technology vision. He joined STL in 2011 and has since led the
Company’s transition to an end-to-end solutions enterprise.
His deep expertise in semiconductors, photonics, enterprise,
access and long haul networks helped shape this evolution. Mkl i
Under his leadership, the Company today has over 733 patents D .

r. Badri

Raman is an industry stalwart who has 30 years of experience spanning
multiple leadership roles across geographies. He also holds vast domain
knowledge and expertise of managing mega-scale service offerings
across the globe. Before STL, he was associated with TCS as the Senior
VP and Global Head of Hitech and Professional Services vertical and

the Global Head of Alliances and Partnerships. He has built technology
practices, which have since grown into large businesses for TCS
globally. He holds a Master of Engineering [ME] degree in Electronics &
Communication from the Indian Institute of Science (I1Sc).

to its credit. He holds an MS and Ph.D. from the University of
Massachusetts, Amherst, and a Bachelor of Science from the Gomatam
Birla Institute of Technology, Mesra.

Byce

Chief Human Resources Officer
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Group Chief Technology Officer

As STL grows exponentially, Anjali and her team are helping build
an agile and culturally strong organisation by running impactful
programmes on talent, culture, values and diversity. She comes
with extensive experience in building culture, driving change,
creating high-performance teams, learning and development
and industrial relations. She has also worked at SKF, Tata Motors,
Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance, and Cummins and Thermax. She

has a Master’s in Human Resources from the Symbiosis Centre
for Management and HRD, and in Applied Psychology from the
University of Delhi.




Manish
Sinha

Chief Marketing Officer

Manuj comes with 20+ years of experience in the IT and Technology
space, having extensively worked in architecture, product
development, process re-engineering, analytics, visualisation,
automation, digitisation and data science domains. In his earlier roles,
he was associated with companies like Paypal, AlG, USDA, Amedisys,
and Sprint spanning the US, Canada and India. He is a Computer
Engineer from Mumbai University and has a Master’s certificate in
Project Management from George Washington University.

Akanksha

Sharma

Global Head ESG - CSR and
Sustainability

U Sirateic.Ovanviaws Governance Reports Financial Statements

From being an innovation catalyst, a customer champion and a storyteller,
Manish has a multi-faceted personality. Starting his career as a consuiltant
with McKinsey, he has also led business planning at WNS and Capital One.
He has been a ‘start-up guy’ at Quikr Homes and Common Floor. He is an
engineering graduate from |IT Delhi and an MBA from IIM Calcutta. Since
joining STL in 2017, he has been the driving force behind STL's rebranding
efforts and has built a vibrant digital presence for the Company. Leading
customer engagement for STL, he has developed robust marketing
capabilities for the organisation to grow exponentially and be future ready.
An enthusiastic culture champion, analyst and visionary, he has become the
face of change for STL.

Manuj
Desai

Chief Information Officer

Passionately working for an ‘inclusive and sustainable world’, Akanksha leads the
Company's ESG Practice creating 'exponential impact' through innovative solutions
leveraging technology, innovative financial models and partnerships for social impact
and climate action. She brings one and a half decades of eclectic global experience

in leadership roles spanning four continents with organisations such as UNICEF,
Vedanta and Jubilant FoodWorks. At STL, she leads the continuum of ESG practices—
sustainability, climate action, CSR and sustainable finance and integrates them into the
business strategy, value chain, investor relations and brand positioning.

Leveraaqing her insights cutting across sectors, she identifies opportunities; frefps

mitigate risks for sustained business bottom-line and facilitates improved ESG ratings.
With extensive experience on an array of international development initiatives of
multi-million fund size on — climate action (clean energy, net zero emissions, circular
economy, sustainable sourcing), poverty alleviation, tech for good, public healthcare,
ed-tech, gender equality, as well as rural and urban development, she is innovatively
driving the narrative through multi-sectoral partnerships, policy discourse and
effective execution. She is widely recognised for her work with accolades like 'Most
Impactful ESG Leaders Globally', 'Asia’s Top Sustainability Leaders', “Young CSR
Leader’, 'Influential Sustainability Leaders', among others. She has done her Master's
in Sustainable Development from the University of Sussex; MBA from IBS, India and an
advanced programme on ESG from Harvard Business School.
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Awards and Recognitions

RECOGNITIONS THAT
MAKE US PROUD

ET Best Place To Work for Women

We were recognised as the ‘Best Organization for Women in 2022’ by The Economic
Times, which highlights our trailblazing diversity and inclusion efforts. With this, we
are inspired to set new standards by empowering female colleagues and building
diverse teams. We encourage diversity of thought, new ways of working, equal
opportunity and creative problem-solving. We see diverse teams exhibiting better
operational performance and increased innovation.

. i s Tl S
Golden Feathers Award for Quality Excellence _ R

and QHSE Best Practices

We bagged the Quality Excellence Award for Best QHSE Practices (Telecom Projects/
Services Sector) at the Golden Feathers Awards. This award acknowledges our
accomplishments in ensuring high-quality standards for service delivery in telecom
projects. Our Global Services Business led the way in implementing the highest
standards of quality, health and safety in its large-scale nation-building telecom projects.

5G RAN, Digital Marketplace and BSS Vendor by Gartner

As per Gartner reports, we were recognised as a 5G RAN vendor and a key enabler

in the ‘enhanced partner ecosystem support’ in the digital marketplace. Gartner has
published the 2021 Market Guide for 5G Small Cell Equipment in which we were

! recognised as a key open VRAN vendor. The report covers 13 vendors with high

STL reciiWR by k e visibility and traction in the 5G small cell market. In another report ‘Expand CSPs
Gartner as aiGlobat- " Monetisation with 5G, Al, Edge Compute’, Gartner highlighted us as a key ‘BSS

5G RAN Vendor vendor offering 5G charging function (CHF) to develop and promote new pricing levels
for monetisation’, underlining our expertise in delivering end-to-end digital enterprise
marketplace solutions.

Global CSR Excellence Award o et
This coveted award is organised by the Energy and Environment Foundation, which ﬁ cﬂlmmg

recognises companies that are taking the responsibility to define a future based

on the ethics and values of corporate citizenship. We were acknowledged for our b‘) 5
commitment to CSR practices in healthcare, education, environment and women ‘ STL
empowerment. While working with communities for over a decade, we incorporated 4

learnings to develop more inclusive, tech-driven and sustainable programmes. S S L

‘Top 10 RAN Vendors’ by STL Partners

We were featured in the ‘Top 10 vendors in 2021 to watch out for’ list by STL
Partners. We recently invested and partnered with ASOCS to deliver full-stack
solutions to enterprise and telco customers. We aim to integrate our services
and system integration expertise with ASOCS’ extensive VRAN 5G portfolio to
facilitate a new generation of best-in-class virtualisation solutions for radio.
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Live a
STLer’s life today

STLers love a challenge! We love the work we do and we place diversity, equity and inclusion at the
heart of our work culture, As you step into the STL workplace, you will uneguivocally sense the
energetic and thought-provoking environment that makes us a Great Place to Work (GPTW).
Experience the joy of enabling werld-class connectivity by becoming a STLer today.
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Financial Highlights

AIMING TO ACHIEVE
GLOBAL LEADERSHIP

In this year, we have achieved our highest ever revenue of (+5,700) crores, a growth

of 19% y-o-y and we are very poised to grow further in FY23. We have delivered
cutting-edge solutions in FY22. With a great market opportunity and the potential that
lies for us, our target and our vision is to be amongst top three global players in the
near term and achieve this global leadership.

Revenue EBITDA

(% in crores) (% in crores)

FY22 GEEEREE 5,754 FY22 GRS 594
FY21 4,825 FY21 854
FY20 5,154 FY20 1,104
FY19 5,087 FY19 1,164
FY18 3,205 FY18 789
CAGR 116% CAGR 7%

GROWTHy-0-y 119% GROWTH y-0-y -30%

EBIT RoCE

(% in crores) (% in crores)

FY22 QD 269 FY22 @i 6
FY21 568 FY21 13
FY20 813 FY20 22
FY19 969 FY19 . 34
FY18 : 606 FY18 30
CAGR 1-18%

GROWTH y-0-y 4-53%
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e Fvie N _FY20. e G
Consolidated Numbers
Revenue T crores 3,205 5,087 5154 4,825 5,554
Growtr; % 24 59 1 -6 19
éBITbA 7 % crores 789 1,164 1,104 854 594
EBIT % crores 606 969 813 568 269
PBDT T crores 685 1,058 883 651 353
PAT (After minority interest) Z crores 334 563 472 275 62
Capital Employed T crores 1,993 2,845 3,770 4,244 4,665
‘Diluted EPS g 8.3 13.8 106 6.9 15
Net Revenue $ million 427 678 687 643 767
EBITDA $ million 105 155 147 114 79
EBIT | $ million 81 129 108 76 36
PBDT $ million 91 141 118 87 47
PAT (After minority interest) $ million 45 75 63 37 8
Ratios
Return on Capital Employed % 304 341 216 134 5.8
EBITDA Margin % 246 229 214 177 10.3
EBIT Margin B % 18.9 19.0 15.8 11.8 4.7
PBDT Margin % 214 208 171 135 6.1
PAT Margin % 104 1141 9.2 57 11
Effective Tax Rate % 26.5 322 205 305 33.9
Conversion rate 1 USD =75
The numbers reported above in this section are before considering exception item.
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RISING INVESTMENTS IN
DIGITAL NETWORKS

At a macro level, the overall digital infrastructure is well-poised for rapid and
'sustained growth. We can foresee that the network creators and governments
will continue to invest heavily in building digital networks.

To meet the evolving consumer expectations, very high

CapEx is required. Telecom operators from around the world
have announced significant plans to invest in their network.
According to a report from CRU, the US will see over US$275
billion investments by telcos, cable MSOs, internet content
providers, along with government stimulus in 2022 alone.
AT&T alone is set to raise its CapEx from US$16.5 billion in
2021 to US$20 billion in 2022. Bharti Airtel in India plans

to invest US$15 billion in CapEx through four subsidiaries.

BT’s Openreach will invest £15 billion over the next five to

six years as part of their massive fibre rollout programme.
Italy’s Open fibre is also planning a US$11 billion investment
as part of a new 10-year strategy. On the government side,
various incentives and programmes were announced. In

India, the Finance Minister’s recent budget speech reiterated
the government’s vision to connect the remaining 3,60,000
villages. Contracts for laying fibre are expected to start getting
awarded in 2022 and 2023, with a view of completion by 2025.
On the private sector side, telcos and ISPs are expected to
deploy more than 2,00,000 cable kms in FY23. Bharti Airtel has
ambitious plans to target 40 million homes by 2025. All these
developments bode well for the cable and optical interconnect
demand. The UK Government has set a target of delivering
‘gigabit capable broadband’ to 85% of the UK population by
2025 aided by the £5 billion ‘Project Gigabit’ support fund. In
France, the government has allocated € 570 million to roll out
fibre to the country’s rural areas, with the aim of achieving full
coverage by 2025.

We see that these CAPEX investments are powering the
deployment of 5G, FTTH, data centres and open RAN.
According to CRU, 5G SA deployments are expected to reach
global critical mass in the next two to five years enabled by
massive 5G investments totalling US$500 billion between
2022 to 2025. The number of subscribers is projected to grow
from 0.65 billion in 2021 to 3.5 billion by 2026. Lastly, Open
RAN is moving from the pilot phase to the initial deployment
phase globally in 2022 and large-scale deployments seem
likely by next year. According to CRU, the global optical cable
demand is expected to grow at a CAGR of 7% from 2021

to 2024, with India, North America and Europe expected to
grow at a CAGR of 16%, 12% and 6%, respectively, over the
same period.
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We anticipated the technology confluences that are shaping

the future of digital networks well in advance and have been
building capabilities to win in this decade of network creation.
We have been in the industry for the last 25 years in providing
end-to-end solutions in the optical connectivity space. In our
Optical Networking business, we gained market share in Europe,
North America and Latin America. We increased our optical
interconnect attach rate from 3% in FY21 to 11% in FY22. Our
approach of providing an end-to-end optical solution of optical -
fibre cable plus interconnect has yielded results. In our global
services business, we announced our first orders in Q1 FY22
and follow orders in Q2 FY22, mainly for FTTx mantra to connect
homes with broadband. We made significant headway in our
global services business with orders from various telecom
players in the UK to roll out their fibre network. For instance,

we announced partnership with Netomnia, a wholesale fibre
network operator in the UK to support their plans to deploy
ultrafast full-fibre broadband in multiple cities by 2023. We
believe this will provide our international customers with a more
comprehensive products and services portfolio and expand our
global footprint in this business segment.

To further strengthen execution in the UK, we acquired
Clearcomm in the Q1 FY22, which is a provider of end-to-end
optical network integration services in the UK. In our wireless
business, we achieved significant milestones in product
development. We announced general availability for Garuda,
our 5G small cell, pFTTx and Wifi6. We are targeting general
availability for our 5G radio unit and RIC. Therefore, we are
looking at achieving full portfolio in FY23.

In FY22, we relentlessly focussed on our levers to drive
our future growth:

Globalise st Scale
T THAT DRIVE i
Services Optical
business SwE business
GROWTH !
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Financials at a glance Balance sheet
Rincrores) e aa— N Pl
Particulars FY21
Particulars FYed y-ouy Net debt (? crores) 2,782 2,410
O
kot A S sircia b Net debt-equity ratio 1.36 1.16
1 s Oy
EBITDA (Before Exception) 594 5 854 W 7”30/0 L Y e 3.37 332
ik (aﬁerrnjmornty i) . 2 275 . 78 » Inventory turnover ratio 6.25 7.70
in {9 o/, 0, 5 e - - i
e ciabhlag it %) i i Interest coverage ratio 2.46 4.20
EPS (Diluted) R) g o iy Current ratio 1.03 1.00
Net Profit Margin (%) 1% 6% Return on net worth 3% 13%
ROCE (%) 6% 13%

solutions business, partially offset on account of receipt of
Revenues government grant (MSIPS).
We recorded the highest-ever revenue of ¥5,754 crores during
FY22, which is 19% higher compared to last year. This year, we
generated 58% revenue from outside India. Export revenue for
the year stood at ¥3,323 crores, higher by 63% as compared
to last year. This performance is a result of our balanced and
consistent focus on our customer segments and geographical
expansion. Looking ahead, we are working towards increasing  Borrowing, cash and bank balance
our share in the telco and cloud segments and are expanding
in Europe, the Middle East and America.

The capital work-in-progress stood at 3142 crores at the end of
FY22 as against Y227 crores at the end of FY21. We arein the
process of setting up a new facility for the expansion of fibre
cable capacity and are making strategic investments in the
Wireless Solutions business.

Our gross debt increased from 32,839 crores as of March 31,
2021, to 3,311 crores as of March 31, 2022. The total cash and
Profitability bank balance, coupled with current investments at the end of

: A 1 W FY22, was 530 crores against 429 crores at the end of FY21.
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

(EBITDA) stands at 594 crores in FY22 translating into an Our net debt increased from 32,410 crores as of March 31, 2021,
EBITDA margin of 10%. EBITDA margin dropped in FY22 on to T2,782 crores as of March 31, 2022, mainly due to capacity
account of one-time provisions and investments made in the expansion and the Clearcomm group acquisition. Our net debt-
wireless business, which is under the pre-revenue stage. equity ratio stood at 1.36 atthe end of FY22 as compared to 1.16

atthe end of FY21.
The Company’s interest cost increased from Y203 crores in e o

FY21 to 241 crores in FY22 on account of an increase in

borrowings and interest rates. Working capital

(% in crores)

The depreciation for the year was ¥326 crores compared to :
7285 crores in the previous year due to capitalisation of fibre el i M
e i Inventories 920 626
and cable facility, and acquisition of Optotec and Clearcomm. . ek e
Trade receivables 1,706 1,451
Tax expenses for the year were %15 crores, implying a tax rate Current investment P 181
of 34% compared to 111 crores in FY21 with a tax rate of 31%. Cash and bank balances 530 248
The difference in the tax rate for the current year vis-a-vis the Others, including loans and advances 1,825 1,961
benchmark tax rate is broadly on account of the creation of (A) Total current assets 4,981 4,468
atax shield at a lower statutory income tax rate for overseas (B) Total current liabilities " 3,044 T 2861
subsidiaries, which is partially offset by lower tax outflow on Working capital (A-B) 1,937 1,607

account of capital gain.

Our current ratio stood at 1.03 times as on-March 31,2022

against 1.01 on March 31, 2021. The increase In the current

item for the year thus is T62 crores, compared to 3275 crores o : ) .
ratio is primarily on account of increased global operations.

for last year showing a decrease of 78% y-0-y.

Dividend

in continuation of the progressive dividend policy, the Board
of Directors recommended a final dividend of 25%, ¥0.50 per
equity share subject to the approval of shareholders.

Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) and
capital structure

The ROCE in the current financial year declined to 6% as against
13% a year ago. Capital employed stood at 34,660 crores as

of March 31, 2022, compared to ¥4,244 crores as on March
The gross block increased from ¥5,043 crores as on 31 2021.

March 31, 2021, to 5,540 crores as on March 31, 2022, due
to capitalisation of optical fibre and optical fibre cable facility,
acquisition of Clearcomm group and investments in wireless

Our total equity as of March 31, 2022, stood at 32,042 crores as
against 32,085 crores on March 31, 2021.
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DIGITAL TRANSFORMAT|
GATHERS IRREVERSIBLEMOMENTUM

As the world recovers from

the effects of a two-year
pandemic, FY23 holds a lot of
hope and promise for the global
community. The experience

of adapting to the relentless
challenges posed by COVID-19
has created an everlasting and
irreversible shift in the way
consumers and businesses think
and function. There is wider
appreciation of digitalisation,
which resulted in greater
interest in the adoption of online
services.
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The insatiable appetite for data has further compounded due
to remote and hybrid working models. According to a report
by CRU, total global mobile data traffic reached 65 EB per
month at the end of 2021 and is projected to grow by a factor
of ~5 to reach over 240 EB per month in 2026. Of that, video
traffic currently accounts for 66% of all mobile data traffic and
is expected to increase to 77% in 2026. In addition, there is
greater interest in subscribing to fixed wireline networks.

Looking ahead to 2022, according to estimates in CRU report,
yearly total internet traffic will increase by ~50% from 2020
levels, reaching 4.8 zettabytes. This is equivalent to 1,50,000
GB per second. Now more than ever, consumers will demand
faster speed, lower latency and greater bandwidth. These

are all key drivers for more agile, resilient and high-capacity
network integration.

Network creators
are investing big

To meet the evolving consumer expectations, high CapEx is key. Telecom
operators from around the world announced significant plans to invest in
their network. According to a report from CRU, the US will see over
US$275 billion investments by telcos, cable MSOs, internet content
providers, along with government stimulus in 2022 alone. AT&T alone

is set to raise its CapEx from US$16.5 billion in 2021 to US$20 billion in
2022. Bharti Airtel in India plans to invest US$15 billion in CapEx through
four subsidiaries. BT's Openreach will invest £15 billion over the next five
to six years as part of their massive fibre rollout programme. Italy’s Open
fibre is also planning a US$11 billion investment as part of a new

10-year strategy.

Additionally, several governments announced their intention to fund fibre/
broadband connectivity to bridge the digital divide. The Indian Finance
Minister, in her recent budget speech, reiterated the government’s vision
to connect 3,60,000 villages through broadband. The UK Government has.

set a target of delivering ‘gigabit capable broadband” to 85% of the UK
population by 2025 supported by the £5 billion ‘Project Gigabit’ support
fund. In France, the government allocated €570 million to roll out fibre

to the country’s rural areas, with the aim of achieving full coverage by
2025. The US similarly is seeing multiple state and federal subsidies for
pushing broadband connectivity in rural and underserved areas. Some of
the acts/subsidies that have provisions for broadband deployment include
Rural Digital Opportunity Fund (RDOF), Broadband Equity, Access, and
Deployment (BEAD) programme.
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5G, FTTH and Data Centre connectivity

are key market drivers

5G launches and device commercialisation are gathering pace

5G has gained rapid traction and as on end of February 2022, 487 operators in 145 countries/territories were
actively investing in 5G, including trials, acquisition of licences, planning, network deployment and launches.

Of those, 209 operators launched commercial 3GPP-compatible 5G services across 83 countries. The EMEA

region recorded 125 launches, followed by the APAC region and the Americas.

Figure 1: 5G services launch and device commercialisation gathers pace

Operators launched or investing in
services (as of February 20
(Nos.) :

® Investing ® Launched

EMEA

Some of the promising 5G developments across
major markets are as follows:

1. China ended 2021 with 1.43 million 5G base stations
across the country. The 5G network now covers all
prefecture-level cities, over 98% of county-level urban
areas and 80% of township-level urban areas across
the country as of February 2022. ;

2.T-Mobile (US) expanded the availability of its
5G-based home internet service across new locations,
totalling 62 cities and towns in Indiana, Kentucky, and
Ohio as of end-February.

3. Rogers Communications (Canada) announced the
launch of its standalone (SA) 5G core network in
October 2021, the first Canadian operator to launch a
nationwide SA 5G network.

4.Vodafone (Germany) launched its 5G standalone
network in April 2021, but the Company has claimed
that the entire 5G network will rely on SA architecture
by 2023.

5. France had 32,107 authorised 56 sites by the end of
January 2022, although almost all of the 5G sites are
based on existing cellular sites.

Annual Report 2021-22

5G devices announced and commercially avaﬁab{e AT
(Nos.) Vo i BT

:

6.In May 2021, the Department of
Telecommunications (DoT, India) awarded
Reliance Jio Infocomm, Bharti Airtel, and
Vodafone Idea 5G trial spectrum for six months in
the 700 MHz, 3.5GHz and 26 GHz bands. They also
received a six-month extension to conduct further
5G trials until May 2022,




The long-awaited 5G spectrum auction is expected this year.
According to a report by CRU, uptake of 5G is notably faster
than 4G with the former reaching 1 billion subscriptions two
years earlier than the time taken by the latter driven primarily
by China. As per the report, global 5G subscriptions are
estimated to reach 4.4 billion by the end of 2027, accounting
for 49% of all mobile subscriptions. Key markets like China,
Americas and Europe are set to lead this trend with 5G
subscription of 78%, 61% and 61%, respectively by 2027.

Governance Reports Financial Statements

Figure 2: 5G subscriptions are estimated to
reach 1 billion two years earlier than 4G

5G vs. 4G subscription uptake in the first years of deployment
(Billion users)

~=&= 5G (2018-2026)

~# 4G (2009-2017)

Years since first deployment

Source: CRU Report

| L
® 5G-2021 ® Others-2021 ® 5G-2027(f) ® Others - 2027 (f)
3,000
55%
2,000
22% 97%
72%
1,000 399% 3% L
78% 45%
a2 97% : y
61% 9
61% Ll
o
Franis Americas Europe __ China____ APACexchina

Source: CRU report

In addition to the aforementioned developments in the

5G space, 5G compatible devices also grew over the last
year. As per CRU report 1,000 commercial 5G devices as
of end-March 2022, which is over twice the number from a
year ago. The trend is encouraging as the industry begins
to gradually shift its focus on new 5G applications and
ecosystem development. Looking ahead, CRU expects

that the 5G standalone (SA) deployments will reach global

critical mass in the next two to five years enabled by
massive 5G investments, totalling US$500 billion between
2022-2025. It is encouraging to see more operators
launching 5G SA networks. This would need greater cell
densification, which in turn will drive cable demand from
this application segment for a number of telecom markets
over the coming years.
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FTTx plans from telcos and governments offer significant

opportunities in the US, Europe and India

With the shift towards work from home, hybrid work culture, the demand for FTTH went
up significantly. Consumers have realised the value of reliable, high capacity, low latency,
symmetric connectivity at home. Going forward, markets like the US, Europe and India

will continue to offer great opportunities in this space.

USA

As reported by CRU, the number of homes passed in the
US in 2021 grew by a robust 12%, around a 6.6 million
y-0-y increase.

In terms of coverage, this puts the US at “47% of total
households (coverage equals the share of homes passed
with FTTH/B, of the total US households). As can be seen
from the chart below, 2022 will act as an inflection point
when it comes to the country’s FTTH buildout.

Figure 4: US to pass on average 9 million households with FTTH/B over the coming three years

US households passed with FTTH/B vs. households left to pass, M households

(M households)

® Households passed with FTTH/B @ Households left to pass

100 96.7 24.8 0924 29.0
7 85.7
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25.6 u
(0]
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Source: CRU Report (E) ~ Estimate. (F) — Forecast.

The pace of homes passed with FTTH is expected to
remain elevated for the next few years as the US embarks
on its ambitious rural broadband connectivity schemes like
RDOF (Rural Development Opportunity Fund) and BEAD
(Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment programme).
The AT&T announced plans to connect 30 million premises
by 2025. Verizon is also expected to add significant

home passes. Numerous Tier-2 carriers upgraded their
deployment programmes. Frontier recently announced it will
be accelerating its fibre network construction plans, with

a new objective of reaching 10 million homes by the end

of 2025. This is an additional 6 million home passes within
a four-year time frame. CRU estimates suggest that over
US$125 billion is earmarked for FTTH deployments in North
America over the next five years.
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Within Europe, there is significant FTTx potential in countries
like the UK, Germany and ltaly on account of their existing
network architecture. Together, these countries account for
well over 50 million homes yet to be passed with an FTTH/B
solution. CRU'’s current estimates suggest Europe as a region
will pass 28.5 million homes in 2022 with FTTH/B, supporting
good FTTx related cable demand. Several telcos in the region
announced ambitious FTTH rollout plans. Some of these are:

1. Openreach plans to pass 25 million households by 2026
2. Netomnia plans to pass 1 million homes by 2023
3. Hyperoptic is targeting 3 million homes by 2024

4. Community fibre is planning 1 million home passings
by 2023




5. Cityfibre is on track to reach 8 million homes across the
UK by 2025

6. ltaly’s Open fibre is targeting a massive 24 million homes
by 2031

7. Deutsche Telekom (DT) is entering into an agreement
with financial investor KKR to accelerate fibre rollout by
creation of a JV called Open Dutch fibre, through an initial
investment of €700 million.

Figure 5: Homes passed in Europe to peak in 2022
but remain elevated in 2023

Europe: FTTH/B Homes Passed/Yr vs. Total Cumulative
FTTH/B Homes Passed
(M homes)
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India

India has seen moderate demand over the past few yearé as
the industry faced significant headwinds such as financial
difficulties and elevated debt levels, persistent rights of way
issues and delays with the BharatNet. FTTH/B coverage

is currently at less than 10%, offering significant potential

Governance Reports Financial Statements

In addition to the private telcos, governments are also
actively involved in enabling network creation. The
Government of the UK set a target of delivering ‘gigabit
capable broadband’ to 85% of the UK by 2025 aided by
the £5 billion ‘Project Gigabit’ support fund. The French
government allocated €570 million to roll out fibre to the
country’s rural areas to achieve full coverage by 2025. All
these initiatives are expected to drive higher FTTx related
cable demand for the next few years.

Figure 6: FTTH/B coverage in India remains
below 10%; strong opportunity for growth
India: Homes passed with FTTH/B vs.

FTTH/B Coverage Ratio
(million, %)
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for g rowth.

The Finance Minister’s recent budget speech reiterated

the government’s vision to connect the remaining 3,60,000
villages. On the private sector side, telcos and ISPs are
expected to deploy over 2,00,000 cable kms in FY23. Bharti
Airtel has ambitious plans to target 40 million homes by
2025. These developments bode well for the cable and
optical interconnect demand.

Sterlite Technologies Limited
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Data centre connectivity to further enhance
cable demand

With the ever-increasing adoption of cloud services by the
enterprises, cloud companies are continuously investing in
data centre capacities and networks that are closer to their
customers. Demand for low latency services along with
stringent data localisation regulations provided the much-
needed impetus for these investments. Some of the recent
developments in this space are:

Amazon Web Services to spend £1.8 billion
in the UK over the next two years on building
and operating data centres

Microsoft plans to establish its latest data
centres in Hyderabad, Telangana

Google announces US$9.5 billion investment
in US Data Centres and offices

Oracle opens its first cloud regions in France
and Africa in 2021 and plans to add 7 more
cloud regions by 2022

Holistically, CRU forecasts that hyperscale data centre
operators will double their CapEx levels over the next five
years. This investment increase from the hyperscalers

is expected to push total global data centre CapEx to
US$350 billion by 2026. Investments in data centre
capacities facilitate further investments in networks within
and between DC campuses. These cables can reach fibre
counts in excess of 6,912 fibres. Despite their relatively
short spans, they contribute significantly to the total fibre
demand. Data centres also open several opportunities in
the optical interconnect space.

We are in the mid of a multi-year network
build cycle

We have already discussed how digital networks have
grown exponentially and are integral to our daily lives. We
have also looked at how our customer segments (telecom
operators/network creators, cloud firms, citizen networks)
are spending billions of dollars to build out these networks
to meet this demand. These large expenditures are being
leveraged to drive investments in 5G, FTTx and data centres.
The areas are currently seeing rapid deployment and
commercialisation. This puts STL on a strong growth pitch as
we are amid a multi-year network build cycle.
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Figure 7: We are at the helm of a multi-year network

build cycle
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Figure 8: Global demand for optical fibre cable

Total optical cable demand by region (M F-km)
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This multi-year network build cycle will have

a positive impact on cable demand as well.
CRU expects healthy and sustainable growth
in global optical cable demand over the
forecast period (7% CAGR between 2021-
2024). Stand out performances from a regional
perspective include:

= North America, where we expect to see
demand expand at a CAGR of 12% between
2021-2024

< India, which is set for a 16% expansion

+ Ongoing FTTH projects in less-developed
countries in tandem with more ambitious FTTH
rollouts in acdvanced nations

These combined with standalone 5G-related
network construction, will provide upside
potential for optical cable demand, going forward.
We expect massive fibre deployments across the
globe over the impending four to five years.
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ecent market developments

that we are closely reviewing

Prices of optical fibre and cable are on the
rise over the past year on account of raw
material price hikes, inflation and logistical
issues.

Raw materials that saw sharp price increases include
polymers, metals, specialty coatings (resins) and gas (LNG
and Helium). Container prices also shot up exponentially
during FY22. We are working on several cost initiatives

as well as collaborating with customers on pricing to
overcome this challenge.

There is an increasing trend of trade
protectionism and domestic material
preference.

The European commission has imposed anti-dumping
and anti-subsidy duties against import of Chinese optical

cable into the EU. The UK and India also opened

such investigations. There is a growing preference for
sourcing locally manufactured materials. The US is a
case in point.

We respect these local regulations and have taken
steps to manufacture our cables within the EU and
US. Another theme, which has picked up is that of
domestic material preference. The best example is
the US that relates specifically to access to public
funding made available for advancing the country’s
broadband networks.

Of the US$65 billion made available for developing
broadband infrastructure as part of the Infrastructure
Investment and Jobs Act (IlJA), 55% of the deployment
must be through domestically sourced material.

STL is well positioned to benefit from the network build-out
cycle on the back of organic and inorganic growth strategies
adopted over the last 5 years. During the period, we
invested in acquiring new capabilities, expanding our global
footprint, and organically scaling our capacities.

In the optical networking business, we acquired two
companies in Italy namely Metallurgica Bresciana to expand
our OFC manufacturing footprint in Europe and Optotec to
widen our optical interconnect portfolio globally. In addition,
we invested in expanding our installed OF capacity to about
50 million fkm and OFC capacity to 34 million fkm.

Figure 9: STL growth levers

Scale
Optical business

in the US

- Increase Ol attach rate

In the global services business, we acquired IDS to offer
network services for data centres across Europe and
Clearcomm to enable fibre roll-out in the UK.

In the Software and Access solutions business, we
invested in Elitecore within network software and
ASOCS in the field of CU and DU in RAN systems.

These strategic investments enhanced our ability to
target a higher wallet share of the investments made

by our existing customers as well as add new ones.
Going forward, we have identified major strategic levers
to propel our growth. These levers would be backed

by prudent capital management and strong global
leadership for each of the business units.

Globalise

vices Business

strategic segmen India
» Globalise service with UK
as the base by leveraging
existing capability and
customer relationships

Backed by Prudent Capital Management

42 Annual Report 2021-22




Governance Reports Financial Statements

Scale OFC market share globally in all Figure 10: OFC market share

focus markets

According to market research firm CRU, we emerged as
a global market leader in the optical cable business in
2021. As of FY22, our global optical fibre cable market
share, excluding China (in volume terms) stands at
around 9%.

Global ex-China OFC Market share

9%

8%

In our key overseas markets like Europe and North f
America, it is “21% and 6%, respectively. According [
to CRU, global optical cable demand is expected to ¥
grow at a CAGR of 7% between 2021 and 2024, with FY20 FY21 FY22

India, North America and Europe expected to grow

at a CAGR of 16%, 12% and 6%, respectively, over the Global ex-China Fy20 FYa21
same period. Accordingly, we intend to capitalise on Market demand (mfkm) 236 239 265
this opportunity and continue to focus on expanding our STL Sales (mfkm) 13 18 25
market share in the global optical fibre cable market, STL Market share (%) 5% 8% 9%
particularly in our focus markets of India, North America

and Europe. In this connection, we intend to continue Europe OFC Market share

our fibre capacity augmentation programmes, through

both greenfield and brownfield investments. We are 21%

currently in the process of expanding our optical fibre 17%

cable manufacturing capabilities in South Carolina, 1%

United States and production is expected to commence

in FY23. Additionally, we are implementing measures i

to enhance the efficiency and utilisation rates of our

existing manufacturing facilities in Waluj, India and Italy.

We also intend to increase our market share by FY20 FY21 FY22

continuing to foster deep engagement with key I
customer accounts besides cross-selling additional Europe FY20  FY21
products in our comprehensive end-to-end products Market demand (mfkm) 59 57 64
portfolio. As part of fostering deep customer STL Sales (mfkm) 7 10 14
engagement, we will continue to partner with existing STL Market share (%) 1% 17% 21%

customers on R&D efforts to develop new products and
revenue streams.

Increase optical interconnect attach rate

We have successfully increased our optical
interconnect attach rate {measured by the revenue
generated from our optical interconnect business
divided by our revenue generated from our optical
fibre cable business) from ¥3% in FY21 to “11% in

interconnect products complement our optical fibre
cables and are offered as an end-to-end solution under
the brand name ‘Opticonn’.

We believe this presents a compelling and attractive

North America OFC Market share

——FY22drivenby-the-acquisition-of Optotec-Ouroptical—— _(rs?—

FY20

6%

1%

FY21 FY22

North America

FY20

_rvar [

N ; Market demand (mfkm) 70 75 86
value proposm(?n to our cq§tomer§ durmg network STL Sales (mfkm) 0.2 1 5
deployment as it only requires a single-window STL Market share (%) 0.3% 9% &%

serviceability, simplified vendor interaction and ensures
a greater fit between the optical fibre cable and optical
interconnect products. This, in turn, reduces network

Source: Market Demand - CRU & Sales - Company Data
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deployment time, need for highly specialised workforce and
is more efficient on a total cost of ownership basis.

Our Opticonn solution gained good traction with our
customers and we have received multiple orders over the
past year, including those from our long-standing customer,
Openreach. These orders reaffirm our end-to-end solution
strategy and give us more confidence in our capacity to
solve problems in a holistic manner.

Figure 11: Grow Optical interconnect
attach rate

~3.6X 1%

100%

Opto - Connector Ruggedized System

Theoretical
attach rate%

3%

!

FY21 FY22

As we move forward, we intend to further leverage

our existing customer relationships with key
telecommunications companies and focus on building our
optical interconnect portfolio for hyperscalers and data
centres to gain new customers. In this pursuit, in addition
to our in-house R&D development initiatives, we may
augment our capabilities through inorganic initiatives,

to expand our product offerings and access to new
customers across the globe.

Optical Interconnect Product Portfolio

Multi-port Terminal

Focus on growing attach rate to increase customer wallet

Globalise system integration: Focus on India
and UK markets

We intend on leveraging our expertise and experience in the
global services business through a two-pronged approach:

« Growing the scale of our business in our core India market

- Focusing on expanding the business globally

Focus on strategic customer segments in India

Over the years, we have gained significant experience and
expertise in executing large-scale network projects across
India, including adverse terrains, dense forest areas and
arid conditions for our public and private sector customers.
We aim to take advantage of the favourable industry
dynamics in the country and are focussing on getting orders
from the public and private sectors. The Indian government
reiterated its vision to connect the remaining 3,60,000
villages under the BharatNet scheme. The government

is expected to start awarding contracts for laying fibre

in FY23, with a target of completion in 2025. We intend

to play a significant role in accomplishing this vision.
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In the private sector, according to CRU, all major Indian
telecommunications companies are also expected to deploy
over 2,00,000 kms of cable in FY23, including in preparation
for 5G rollouts.

We intend to leverage our deep presence and experience
in India to tap onto the digital network build-outs in the
private sector. Through a solution-based approach, we aim
to closely collaborate with our customers to understand
their network topology to provide bespoke solutions. This
solution combines our optical fibre cables and optical
interconnect products with our pFTTx and deployment
services to increase our share in the total capital
expenditure of our telecommunications customers.

We will continue to engage with large enterprises such

as major power grid companies and colocation and cloud
companies to establish a strong key account relationship
and support their network and security needs. We will
explore strategic alliances with network Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) to take advantage of our R&D
developments in 5G to undertake new projects involving
5G deployment.




Globalise network services by expanding in
the UK

We made significant headway in our global services
business with orders from various telecom players in the UK
to roll out their fibre network. For instance, we announced
partnership with Netomnia, a wholesale fibre network
operator in the UK to support their plans to deploy ultrafast
full-fibre broadband in multiple cities by 2023.

We believe this will provide our international customers with
more comprehensive products and services portfolio and
expand our global footprint in this business segment. To
complement our organic growth, we acquired Clearcomm
Group Ltd in 2021 to enhance our network deployment
capabilities and provide us with increased on-the-ground
presence and access to new customer relationships.

Figure 12: Open standards and programmable solutions
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We intend to focus on securing more projects and
accelerating their execution for faster cash generation.

To achieve this, we will seek strategic partnerships with
Tier-1 telecommunications companies and network
creators to increase our market share in the UK. We will
also continue to employ our strategy of collaborating with
our customers and industry participants.

We are exploring joint go-to-market initiatives with
technology vendors to develop technologicélly advanced
integrated solutions for our customers. We will work
towards establishing our competitive advantage through
the STL Academy to build our talent pool in anticipation of
our network deployment plans in India and the UK.

Open standards and programmable solutions
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All growth levers to be backed by prudent capital management ;

The above-mentioned growth levers would be backed by prudent capital management. For the past few years, we
focussed our investments and capital expenditure on establishing and expanding each of our four business units.

Figure 13: Prudent capital management

Capability Optical Interconnect (Optotec)
Global Europe (Metallurgica Besciana)
Footprint US Plant!

Growth backed by prudent Capital Management

UK (Clearcomm)

We will continue to make calibrated financial decisions to

- Capitalise on favourable industry trends by allocating out CapEx primarily towards growing our optical

networking business in the US

- Optimise debt to maintain favorable D/E ratio and reduce finance costs

In addition to such strategic investments to improve our
manufacturing capacity, provide access to global Tier-1
customers and strengthen our capabilities, we sought to
streamline our business and improve our balance sheet
by identifying and disposing of non-core and/or non-
performing assets so that we can better focus on our key
growth engines.

For example, in FY22, we divested our 64.98% stake in
Maharashtra Transmission Communication Infrastructure
Limited (MTCIL) and our stake in Metis Eduventures

Private Limited (Adda), a technology company, catering

to the educational needs of Tier-2 and Tier-3 cities. Such
divestments of non-core assets will enable us to direct our
attention and resources towards our core businesses in our
focus markets and realise cash flows from the sale of such
assets to maintain an optimal balance sheet that can support
our future business plans.

We generated revenues of 35,754 crores in FY22, which

is 19% more than FY21 and our highest ever revenue. We
believe we have been able to achieve this primarily through
our efforts to grow our business significantly in our focus
markets in the United States and Europe, which accounted
for 47% of our revenue from operations as of FY22.

We intend to continue to grow our revenue from operations
and direct our efforts towards these focus markets.
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'Ongoing investment

Additionally, we intend to capitalise on the industry trends
and allocate our capital to grow our optical networking
business in USA, Europe and India.

We intend to improve the profitability of our business
through several margin expansion drivers. For instance,

in view of the rising raw materials and logistics costs, we
intend to implement additional cost-saving initiatives at our
manufacturing facilities. These measures include:

 Reducing raw materials costs by sourcing alternative
substitute materials and vendors

+ Optimising our manufacturing processes to reduce the
consumption of raw materials

Additionally, we may consider increasing the prices of our
optical fibre cables to pass on any increases in raw materials
and logistics costs and improve our profit margins.

We are in the middle of an exciting network build cycle,
which is being driven by new technologies and converged
architectures. With our strategic capabilities across optical,
services, software and wireless, a world-class leadership
team and ever strong connection with our larger purpose of
transforming billions of lives, we are all set to take the lead in
connecting the world.




beyond tomorrow

Going all-out on 5G with
‘All-in 5G’ Solutions

Te democratise S5G, STL is working with top network creators of the world. We have designed and
developed a suite of all-in 5G solutions spanning optical connectivity, services, software and wireless
to enable network builders and operators to seamlessly and cost-effectively deploy next-generation

5G digital networks the world over.
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Risk Management

At STL, Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) is-a_
critical function that helps the Company protect:
and enhance value for its customers, investors,
employees, partners and other stakeholders.

STL works proactively to identify and monitor the most
significant risks through an ERM process. The purpose of this
process is to minimise surprises, improve decision-making

to help STL achieve its strategic, financial, compliance and
operational objectives and actively work to reduce the impact
and likelihood of identified risks.

Risk management activities Governance framework

Risk
Identification

\ Risk Committee

Risk Monitoring Risk e ;
and Reporting Assessment Chief Risk Officer

Risk Champions

Risk

Response Functional Unit
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Risk-management organisation structure
STL has a multi-layered risk-management framework
aimed at effectively mitigating the various risks to which its
businesses are exposed.

The key roles and responsibilities as defined in the ERM
policy are:

Board of Directors

Ensuring that the risk-management framework is
contributing to achieving business objectives, safeguarding
assets and enhancing shareholder value

Risk Management Committee

Overseeing risks and their management and reporting to
the Board on the status of risk-management initiatives and
their effectiveness

Chief Risk Officer
Developing and ensuring implementation of the ERM policy

Risk Champions

Ensuring that risks are considered in all decision-making
processes and to adhere to mitigation plans developed for
each risk thereby

ERM risk management activities

Risk management includes activities relating to risk
identification, risk assessment, risk response, as well as risk
monitoring and reporting.

Risk identification

This involves identifying those events, occurring internally
or externally, that could affect strategy and achievement of
objectives. The risks identified are further categorised into:

Geo-political and
macroeconomic Risk

Strategic Risks

« Industry
« Consumer and competition

Operational Risks

. Talent management - Supply chain
. Service delivery « Cyber security

Financial and reporting Risks

- Financial reporting - Interest rate
- Liquidity .
- Commodity -

Compliance Risks

» Code of Business
« Conduct, Bribery and Corruption

Sterlite Technologies Limited
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Risk Management

Geo-political STL operates in a global environment, and can be
and macroeconomic affected by the general economic environment,
DRiclrc political uncertainties, local business risks as well as
laws, rules and regulations in individual countries,
thereby affecting the demand for its offerings.

The ongoing conflict between Russia and Ukraine
and the resulting impact on commodity prices,
high level of inflation and tightening of monetary
policies across key customer markets, coupled
with the prolonged pandemic, global supply chain
constraints and global economic and geo-political
developments may have direct and indirect impacts
on STLs operations. The Company is clesely
monitoring the development of world events and
is taking proactive actions to minimise potential
negative impact.
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Strategic Overview

Strategic risks are those risks which
are inherent to the industry in which
the Company operates. Strategic risks
are analysed and mitigated through
strategic actions on markets and
customer offerings, investment in R&D
and product innovation, among others.

Strategic

STL periodically assesses strategic
risks to the successful execution of its
strategy and its impact on financial
performance, effectiveness of
organisation structure and processes,
and retention and development of
high-performing talent and leadership.

r.‘.“:

Industry risk

The Company may not be able to implement its strategy
successfully and deliver growth due to the changes in
the industry in which it operates. STL's business depends
on CapEx spends by the telecommunication sector
which includes investment in backhaul, rollout of a new
generation of mobile network and investment in fibre
infrastructure and deployment. The Company continues to
invest in its product portfolio and capabilities to increase
its total addressable market. Further, STL is expanding
its technology-led, end-to-end solutions and key account
management capabilities to focus on key customers
across four of its principal customer segments. -

Customer and competition risks

The market is competitive with few barriers to capacity
expansion by existing and new players. Globally, most of
the contracts are finalised through the competitive bidding
process; therefore, product pricing becomes an important
factor. STL is expanding its capacity and continuing to
focus on increasing its market share through access to
new markets, new product development and enhancing its
client footprint.

The Company closely monitors technological advances and
competitive market changes to adapt its strategies and to
be able to benefit from these opportunities and safeguard
against potential threats.

Product portfolio and innovation risks

There is a risk that STL might be unable to develop new
products and solutions which can proactively meet
customer’s unmet needs. In the fast-changing world, the
launch of new and technically improved variants of products
or solutions by STL's competitors could put the Company’s
prospects at risk. To minimise the impact of these-risks-and

pursue new opportunities, the Company continues to invest

deep in new technologies and capabilities through ecosystem
partnerships and investments. In addition, it is continuously
investing in its existing product portfolio and large innovation
projects. Key innovation projects are closely monitored, with
a well-established gate and project management approach.
Further, STL also aims to execute value-creating M&A, to
further develop its technology-led end-to-end solutions.

Sterlite Technologies Limited




Risk Management

Operational

Operations risks are the risks which can negatively

impact the operations of the Company. These

risks are related to people, policies, procedures
and IT systems impacting the product and service
delivery to its customers. One of the focus areas

is to transform its business through processes,
platforms and analytics. The Company has a strong
mechanism in place to review the operations,
including business processes and procedures 16
minimise the risk relating to product and service

delivery to customers.

Talent management risk

STL's ability to successfully implement its strategy and deliver
value and growth is highly dependent on its organisation
structure and its ability to attract, develop, engage and retain
best professional talent with a focus on diversity. The 'War for
Talent' for technical skill sets along with high levels of attrition
(The Great Resignation) across industry, continues to intensify
competition to hire skilled talent. Further, the inflation-related
increase in hiring and retaining key talents, may potentially
result in higher personnel cost.

STL has taken significant steps in building future readiness.
The Company on-boarded the best-in-class talent globally,
including a vibrant group of graduate engineers and
management trainees. It focussed on building future
capabilities and talent pipeline through a robust succession
planning programme, extensive job rotation and development
programmes to identify and develop young leaders. STL
invested in developing capabilities to reskill and upskill its
employees for future roles and ring-fenced critical talent.
During the year, STL implemented several initiatives to help

its employees, their families and communities impacted by
COVID-19. The Company rolled out programmes focussed on
employee wellbeing and mental health. During FY22, STL was
certified as a ‘Great Place to Work’ for the third year in a row.

Annual Report 2021-22

£

Service delivery risk

The Company is undertaking various large-scale, end-to-

end projects. The Company has implemented strong project
management frameworks which are supported by digital tools
and applications. Despite this, there is a risk associated with the
completion of its projects within contractually agreed timelines,
which can result in penalties, and in remote scenarios, contract
termination. Such outcomes may result in lower revenues,
margins and adverse brand image.

Cyber security risk

Cyber security risk is one of the key risks as cyber threats
continue to develop and become more sophisticated. Cyber
security incidents include data theft, ransomware (monetary/
reputational losses), business interruption by malware,
phishing, data privacy breaches and availability of IT systems.
Rapid adoption of digital technologies and interactions across
stakeholders have put in place a greater need for secure and
reliable IT systems and infrastructure. STL has implemented an
in-depth defence approach to manage and control these risks,
which includes a multi-year programme that focusses on cyber
security resilience and capability. The programme is addressing
cyber security by looking at risk identification, assessment,
response and recovery taking account of people, tools and
technology as well as processes. The Company continues to
assess the risk and is investing in evolving security architecture
to further strengthen its capabilities in managing cyber
security risks.




Financial
and reporting

Risks
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Financial Statements

Financial risks involve the exposure to various
financial risks such as currency fluctuation,
interest rate, credit and liquidity, tax and ability
to manage financial cost and optimise returns
on investment. Further, there is also a risk of
errors in the financial reporting of the Company,
that accounting principles are not correctly
applied, etc. resulting in misrepresentation of
the Company’s financial position.

Financial reporting risk

Ineffective internal control over financial reporting may not provide the
true and fair view of the financial position and business performance.
The Company maintains a robust Internal Financial Control (IFC) in
order to ensure that reporting is complete, transparent and free from
material weaknesses.

The system for internal control is based on — an integrated framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organisations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO), which outlines the components, principles and
factors necessary for an organisation to effectively manage its risks
through the implementation of internal control framework.

Control
activities
Process controls,
Risk IT general controls,
assessment MIS reviews

Information &
communication
Strategic, operations, Policies and

financial and procedure, SOPs,
compliance Risks IT tools

Control

environment Internal Monitoring

Exco review,
control framework internal audits

Code of business
conduct, defined
role of BOD and
management
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Risk Management

In addition, the Company has also implemented
‘The Three Lines of Defence model’, which defines duties
and responsibilities in addressing risks.

First line of defence

- Management Controls
- Internal Control Measures

Second line of defence

- Financial Control
- Security

+ Risk Management
- Quality

« Inspection
- Compliance

Third line of defence
- Internal Audit

Regular internal audits, by independent external auditors,
ensure that controls are operating effectively. The Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors periodically reviews
the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems
and suggests improvement for further strengthening of
internal controls.
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